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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' RE,PoIIT

To

The Members of

Carccr Point Edutech Limitcd,

Rf,PORT CN THE AUDIT ()F THE STANI)ALONE ITINANCIAL STATIMEN'TS

OPINIO\

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial stal.ements ol CAREER pOINT
EDU'I'ECH LI\,IITED (the *Compan)"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at SlstMarch
2025 anC the Statement of Profit & Loss Account (lncluding other Conrprehensir.e lncome). the
Statement of Changes in llquity and rhe statement ol'Cash Flows tbr thd ycar ended 3 l', March
2025, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and othcr explanatorv information
(hercinafter referred to as "the standalone financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act.
2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair r ierv ;n conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under secrion 133 of the Act r.ead with the Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended. ("lnd AS") and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, ofthe state ofaUhirs ofthe Company as at March 31,2025.
the Profit and tolal comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash tlows for the year ended

on that date.

li.{sls FoR oPt N I()ri

We had conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(t0) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our respon sibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Companl in accordance with the

Code of Ethics issued by the lnsrirute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the tlnancial statements under the provisions of the

Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and u,e have lullilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requircments and the Code ol Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidcnce we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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We drau \our attention to:

a) Note No. 47 of the standalone financial stalements. nhich describes a significant
lransaction undertaken during the year in pursuant to a eomposite Scheme of
Arrangement involving the Company and its group entities. The said Scheme rvas

approved by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company "Career Point Limited". in
its meeting held on l4th February ?.023 and was subsequentl\ sanctioned by the Hon'ble
National Company Lau 'lribunal. Chandigarh Bench, through its llnal order dated 23rd

September 2024. passed under Sections 230 to 232. read rvith Section 66 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013. in Companl' Petition CP (CAA) No.
9lCHDlPBl2024. '[he Scheme provided for the demerger of the education business

undertaking ("Demerged Undertaking'') from Career Point Limited (the Demerged

Cornpany) into Career Point Edutech Limited (the Resulting Company i.e. the reporting
entity), and the amalgamation of Srajan Capital Limited" a wholly owned NBFC
subsidiary. with Career Ibint Limited (the 'l'ransferee Company). The Appointed Date for
giving effect to the Scheme was determined as lst April 2023. and the Schemc bccame

effective upon filing ofthe NCI-T order with the respective Registrars of Companies.

The Company has accounted for the impact of the Scheme in accordance vvith Indian

Accounting Standard (tnd AS) l0J - Business Combinations. read with Appendix C.

which deals with common control transactions. Accordingll'. the pooling of inlerests

method has been applied. l,tnder this method, the assets and liabilities transferred to the

Companl' from the Demerged Undertaking have been recorded at their respeclive

historical carrying values as appearing in the books of the Demerged Company. without
any adjustments to rellect fair values or to recognize goodu'ill. Further, since the

lransaction qualifies as a business combination under common control, the standalone

l'rnanoial statements of the Company have been restated retrospectively as if the demerger

had occurred at thc beginning of the earliest comparative period prcscnted. Consequently,

the llnancial results lor the year ended J lst March 2024 have been restated to give effect

to the demerger flrom lst April 2023. the Appointed Date.

The NCLT, in its detailed order. confirmed that all necessarl, procedural and statutory

requirements had been dull' complied with. including sen,ice of notices to key regulatory

authorilies such as the Registrar of Companies (ROC), Regional Director (RD). Oflicial
l.iquidator (O1.), Income Tax Department. Reserv-e Bank of India (RBI), Securities and

Exchange Board of lndia (SEBI), National Stock Exchange (NSE). and Bombay Stock

Exchange (BSE). Notabiy. no adverse observations were received from any of the

statutory authorities. and the shareholders of the Demerged Company approved the

Scheme with a voting approval of over 99.99o/o in favour. The NCI-T observed that the

Scheme is in compliance with applicable legal requirements and is not prejudicial to the
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interests of creditors. shareholders, or the public at large. The order further provided that
all benefits, liabilities, contracts. proceedings, and employees perraining to the Demerged
Undertaking stand transferred to and vest in the Resulting Conrpany. with effect from the

Appointed Date, on a going concern basis.

Further, for the purpose of giving efi'ect to the Scheme in the standalone financial
statements, the Company has accounted for the assets and liabilities of the Demerged

Ljndenaking based on the carrying amounts as provided b1' the management of the

Holding Company as on the Appointed Date. Our audit was limited to the accounting and

presentation of such balances as per the Scheme. We have not independently verified the

underlying books or records of the Demerged Undertaking and have relied on the

management's representations and information for the carrving values of the assets and

liabilities transferred. .

b) We draw attention to Note No. 3l ofthe standalone financial statements, which pertains to

the ongoing arbitration proceedings between the Company and Rajaslhan Skill and

l.ivelihoods Development Corporation (RSLDC) regarding the DDU-CKY project. The

dispute originated from the invocation of a bank guarantee ol' Rs. 54.22 lakhs and a

demand of Rs. 314.76 lakhs raised b1' RSLDC upon lermination of the project. The

Company. having received Rs. 216.90 lakhs as the first instalnrent and having incurred Rs.

371.75 lakhs. challenged the invocation and the demand through proceedings under

Section 9 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act. 1996. Pursuant to the order dated l7
March 2025, the Hon'ble Arbitrator ruled partly in fbvour ol the Company by quashing

the said recovery notice and awarding (i) Rs. 54.22 lakhs against the bank guarantee. (ii)
Rs. 100 lakis towards .investment. and (iii) Rs. 8 lakhs towards litigation costs, along with
simple interest at 9.25yo p.a. from the date of award il' unpaid within 30 days.

Management. based on legal advice and facts of the case. continues to consider the

receivable of Rs. 2l 3.41 lakhs as t'ully recoverable.

These matter are adequately disclosed in the accompanying standalone financial statements.

Therefore our opinion is not modified in resp€ct to above matters.

KR,\' At]DIT IVI,{I"I'E RS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our prof'essional judgment. were of most significance

in our audit ofthe standalone financial statemerrls ofthe current period.

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone tlnancial statements as

a whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these

matters.
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l. Business Combination Under Common Control - Demerger of Education
Undertaking

IRefer to Note 47 to the Standalone Financial Statements]

Pursuant to the Order dated September 23, 2024. passed by the Hon'ble National
Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench. under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013. a Composite Scheme of Arrangement
was approved involving the demerger of the education business undertaking (''Demerged

Undertaking") from Carccr Point Limited (thc Demerged Companl,) into its wholly ou,ned

subsidiary. Career Point Edutech Limited (the Resulting Company and reponing entity).
'fhe Appointed Date for giving effecl to the Scheme was fixed as April 1,2023.

As a rcsult of thc dcmerger, the Company accounted for the transaction as a common
conlrol business combination in accordance with Appendix C ol lnd AS 103 - Business

Combinations, which governs accounting for transactions under common control. The
pooling of interests method was applied to account for the transaction. The transaction

required the retrospective restatement of the Company's financial statements from the

appointed date, April l. 2023. to reflect the effect of the demerger, including the

recognition of assets. liabilities. and reserves pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking.
[rurthermore, the Company has allotted 1,81.92,939 fully paid-up equity shares to the

eligible shareholders of the Demerged Company in accordance rvith the Scheme, resulting
in the recognition ofnegative capital reserve of{ 253.45 Lakhs directly in Other Equity.

Civen the magnitude of the restructuring. the retrospgctive restatement. and the complex

application of Ind AS 103. this maner has been identified as a Key Audit Matter due to its
complexity and the judgment involved in applying the appropriate accounting treatment.

Our audit procedures involved evaluating the Company's compliance with the Scheme

and the related accounting standard, and verifying the accuracy of the accounting

treatment adopted.

Audit Procedures Performed :

L We obtained an underslanding liom management and assessed the design and operating

et]'ectiveness of the internal controls implemented by the Company relating to the

accounting and recognition of the business combination arising out of the dcmerger

approved under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement.

2. We reviewed the NCI-T Order dated September 23,2024. and traced the accounting

treatment of the demerger in the standalone financial statements of Career Point Edutech

Limited. We ensurcd compliance with the terms of the Scheme and Ind AS 103, including

Appendix C, which governs transactions under common control.

3. We verified the transfer and recognition ofassets, liabilities. and reserves pertaining to the

education business undertaking by comparing them with the underlying boo
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audited financial statements, and the trial balances ofthe Demerged Undenaking as ofthe
appointed date (April l, 2023).

4. We recomputed and independently verified the merger entries recorded under the pooling

of interests method, including the restatement olcomparative figures for FY 2023-24. We

confirmed that the assets and liabilities rvere recorded at their historical carrying values

without any revaluation or recognition of goodwill.

5. We reviewed management's computation of anv adjustments made directly in equity,
including the amount credited to capital reserve, and validated the consistency of the

treatment with lnd AS 103, Appendix C.

6. We evaluated the Company's judgment that the transaction qualifies as a business

combination under common control and concluded that the accounting treatment adopted

is appropriate based on the control structure and substance ofthe transaction.

7. We assessed the adequacy and appropriateness of the disclosures made in Note 47 of the

standalone financial statements. including those related to the impact on lhe current and

comparative period financial results. the accounting policy adopted, and the components

transferred under the Scheme.

Conclusion:
Based on the audit procedures perlormed, we conclude thal the accounting tbr the demerger ofthe
education business undertaking from Career Point Limited into Career Point Edutech Limited has

been appropriately carried oul in accordance with Appendix C of lnd AS 103 - Business

Combinations. The financial statements reflect the demerger's effect in a manner consistent with

the Scheme approved by the NCLT, and the accounting treatment. including the application ofthe
pooling of interests method, is in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THR, STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other informatlon. Our opinion on the

Standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection vl'ith our audit of the standalone financial stalements. our responsibility is to read

the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements

or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we

read Other lnformation. if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are

required to report that l'act.

We have nothing to report in this regard
&
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF }IAN.{CEMENT .A.ND TIIOSE . CTLARGED }VITH
GOVIRNANCE FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STA'I'E}IE:{TS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act'') with respect to the preparation arrd presentation of these

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and

financial perfbrmance, total comprehensive income, changes in equitl, and cash flou,s of the

Company in accordance with the lnd AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. including the Accounting Standards specificd under Section 133 of the Act. rcad with Rule

7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for saleguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting irauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls. that were operating

effectively f<.rr ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view

and are fiee from material misstatement- whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial stalements, management is resporisibte for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concem. disclosing, as applicable, maners related to

going concern and using the going concern basis ofaccounting unless rnanagement either intends

to liquidate the Company or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBII,TTY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDAI,ONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial

statements as a whole are free irom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to

issue an auditor's report lhat includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee fiat an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis ol' these standalone tlnancial

statements.

As part ol an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise prolessional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:-
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ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement ol' the standalone financial
stalements, whether due to t'raud or error. design and perfbrm audit procedures responsive

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecling a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than lbr one resulting lrom error, as fraud may involve collusion, lbrgery.
intentional omissions, nr isrepresentations. or the override of intemal control.

Obtain an understanding of inremal control relevant to the audil in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Llnder section l,+3(3Xi) of the

Companies Act, 201 3, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate internal financial controls systern in place and the operating

eftectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness ol accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managenrenl.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concent basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on lhe Company's

ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we

are required to drall'attention in our auditor's repon to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date ofour auditor's report.

l{owever, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a

reasonably knowledgeablc user of thc financial statements may be inlluenced. We

consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) pla.nning the scope of our

audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the eft'ect of any

identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit

Nes Delhi Otrice HoE No. C2B/928, lanakPri Nav Delhi'r1msl.

I\tunbai Otrice: {()5-4{8, ltrnd RaiastDn Cotre, Dada Saheb Phalle MdP Dadar East. MutEi - 4Un4
R€gd. Cxlice laipur: H-15, Ottr ian Ma,& C-s.he.E, ,aipur - 302{x}l

& AS



RAJVANSHI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Contact Details ofTeam I I

Officesat: Dtl-ltt :\rlrlvlllAl AHt-l\.IDABAD J.\tPt'ti St\(i.\PORI: I t|,\\(i,\t oRr

Visit us at: w1ltw.raivanshica.com

cr,::\
r.'g}

Batgrpl 
"A rEElr* Aarr6/.r' bt l<

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that rve have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with rhem all
relationships and other matten that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with gor'ernance, we determine those ntatters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period and are therefbre the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not bc communicated in our repon becausc thc
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

benefits ol such communicalion.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIR-E}IENTS

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 C'rhe OrdeC'). issued by the

Central Govemment of India in terms ofsub-section (l I) ofsection 143 ofthe Companies Act.
2013. we give in the "Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4

ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Ac1. we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour
krowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law liave been kept by the

Company so far as it appears fiom our examination of those books. except for the matters

stated in paragraph 2(i)(vii) below on reporting under Rule ll(g) ofthe Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules. 2014 (as amended) ("the Rules").

(c) 'l'he Company does not have any branch olfices and hence provisions of Section 143(8)

are not applicable.

(d)'l'he Balance Sheet & the Profit & I-oss Account including Other Comprrhensive Income,

the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement ofChanges in Equity dealt with by this Report

are in agreement with the books ofaccount.

(e) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules. 2014.

(t) On the basis ofthe written represenLations received t'rom the directors as on 3lst March
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on

3 I " March 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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(g) In our opinion and according to the infbrmation and explanation given to us, the

remuneration paid during the current year by the Company to its directors is in accordance

with the provisions of and the limhs laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V of
the Act.

(h) Since the Company's tumover as per last audited financial statements is less tlran Rs. 50

Crores and its borrowings t'rom banks and llnancial institutions at any time during the year

is less than lts. 25 Crores. the Company' is exempted lrom getting an audit opinion with
respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

company and the operating effectiveness of such controls vide notification dated June 13,

2017.

(i) With respect to the other matlers to be included in the Audilor's Report in accordance with
Rule 1l ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014. in oul opinion and to the best

of our intbrmation and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note No.29 to the

standalone fi nancial statementsi

ii. The Company has made provision. as required under the applicable law or lndian

accounting standards. for material tbreseeable losses. if any. on long-term contracts

including derivative contracts.

l The Company is not required to transfer any amount Io the Investor Education and

Protection Fund account.

t\ The management ofthe Company has represented that, to the best of its knora'ledge

and belief. as disclosed in the Note 45(v) to financial statements, no l-unds have

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed t'unds or share

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other

persons or entities, including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the

understanding. whether recorded in writing or otheru'ise, that the Intermediary

shall:

o Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identilied in

any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneliciaries") by or on behall of the

Company or

o Provide any guarantee. security or the like to or on behall of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

The management ol the Company has represented. that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief. as disclosed in the Note 45(vi) to lhe financial statements.

no funds have been received by the Compan) from any persons or entities,
Ntr Dclhi CXIice: Ilolre No. C2B/92B, Isakpuri, !'ew Dclhi 110051

Mumbai Office: 401408, Hind Rajasthan CenEe, I)ada S.heb Phalke Mar& Dartat EEt, Mmbai - 400014

Regd. (Yhce laipuri I I 15. O{traiim l!'lar& C-3henE. ,aipur - -a{ztlol

I el 9509'/2.11, 81075890{5, 93rr5o815.1 lmail jU!!!!!Eaitst:[|!tl9ll

&



RAJVANSHI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Contact Details oiTeam 

1
l:,r,

Offices at: Dtrl.tlr \fl \,IBAL{}tErtD,\Bi\t) r,\lt,l tt \t\(;\p()t{E t}A\(iALotit-
Visit us at: glvrv.raivansh ica.com

v .

\lll

For Rajvanshi & .Associates

Chartered Accounta

Firm Reg. Nn.:

(l'ra Jain)
tncr

Membcrship No.: {29807
uDrN: 25[1-980) 8MH SLQgl2l

Place: Kota

Date: 30.05.2025

including fbreign entities ("|-unding Parties"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall: 

.. Directly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the

Funding Parties: or
r Provide any guarantee, security or the like liom or on behalf of the

Ultimate Benefi ciaries.

Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances. nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe rhat the

representations under sub-clause (i)(iv) and (i)(v) contain any material mis-
statement.

The reporting under Rule ll(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 is applicable from April 01.2023. Based on our examination which included

test checks, the Company has used accounting software fbr maintaining its books

of account, which have a tbature of recording audit trail (cdit log) facility and the

same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the

respective software. Further. tbr the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was

enabled and operated throughout the year lor the respective accounting software,
*e did not come across any instance ofthe audit trail featurc being tampered with

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance u,ith the requirements of seclion 197( I 6) of the Act. as amended: ln our
opinion and to thc bcst ofour infbrmation and according to the explanations given

to us. the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions ofsection 197 ofthe Act.

.6,,.,>lr.
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AI.IDITORS' REPORT

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 ofthe Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020
('the Order') issued by the Central Govemment of lndia in terms of section 143(l I) of the

Companies Ac! 2013 ("the Act") as referred to in paragraph I of'Report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements' section:

In Respect of Property, Plant and f,quipment :

a.

l) The Company has maintained proper records sh.owing full particulars,

including quantitative details and situation ol Property. Plant and

Equipment.

2) The Company has maintained proper records showing full pa(iculars of
intangible assets.

b. According to the inlbrmation and explanations given 1rl us and on the basis of our

examination ofthe records ofthe Company, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment. ln accordance with this

programme, the property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. In our

opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size

of the Company and the nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds ol immovable properties

(other than immovable properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease

agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial

statements are held in the name ofthe Company.

d. According to the information and explanations givcn to us a'nd on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not revalued its

Property. Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and records provided, no

proceedings have bccn initiated during the year or are pending against thc Company as

at March 31,2025 for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami

Property Transactions Act. 1988 (as amended in 2016) (Formerly known as Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988) and rules made thereunder.

New Delhi ofiice: I{ouse No. C2B/928, lanakpuri, New Delhi-110051.

IgumlEi offi.e: 405-.1G, Hind Raias&an Ccnhe, Dada Saleb Pha&e rlbJg, Dada, [a-i, Mrm$ai - lrcml

c

ii, In Respect of Inve[tories:

a. As per the physical verification programme. the inventory were physically verified

during the year by the management at reasonable interlals. In our opinion and

Regd. O{6(e,aipu,: Il-15, Chitsdi Mar& C-Sch€mE, laipur - 3o20ol
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according to the information and explanations given to us. the coverage and procedure

of such verification by the management is appropriate having regard to the size of the

compan)' and nature of its operations. No discrepancies of l0% or more in the

aggrcgate for each class ol inventory were noticed on such physical verification when

compared with books of accounts.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the records

verified. the Company has not been sanctioned vvorking capital limits in excess of five
cror€ rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assels. Hence

reporting under clause 3(iiXb) ofthe Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given unsecured

loan and has made investment but not providcd any guarantcc. security or advances in the

nature of loan to the Companics. firms. limitcd liability partnerships and any other parties

during the year.

The Company has, during the year, provided the unsecured loan to the company as per

the details below:-

Amount in Lakhs

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records as

made available to us, in our opinion. the investments made and in respect of the

aforesaid loans given. the lerms and conditions under which such loans were granted,

are not prejudicial to the Company's interest. (Refer note no 44 of the standalone

financial statements). 'I he Company has not provided any security or granted advances

in the nature of loans to companies. finns, limited Iiability partnerships or any other
parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company. in the case ol lolns given, the company

has granted certain loans that are repayable on demand. llaving regard to the fhct that

the repayment of principal or the paymcnt of intcrcst has not been demanded by the

Company. in our opinion thc repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest

a

c

New Delhi Office: HoNe No. C2D/92B,l alpui Nw D.lhi-110051.

Mumbei C,r{i.e: ,rO5-408, Hmd Raiastlm Centre, Dada Saheb Pharke Mar& Dadar East, Mumbai - 4{m14

R€d- Offic€ ,aipur: H-lt CdtranFn Mar& C-ftherE, laipur - 302001

Loans

A. Aggregate amount granted / provided during the year:
- Subsidiaries

- Others 769.00

B. Balance outstanding as at 3l March 2025 in respect ofabove cases:

- Subsidiaries

- Others
t825.04
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are regular. { read with our comments to para iii(l) below }.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination ol the records o[ the Company. in respect ol loans granted by the

Company. there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding in respect of loan

amount and interest as at the balance sheet date.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us. during the year no loan or advance in the nature of loan
granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of extinguish loans given to the

same parties {read with our comments to para iii(l) below }.

f. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management of the

compan)'. The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terrns on repayment to a related party as

enlisted below. It may be noted that other than related party as mentioned below as per

clause (76) of section 2 of Companies Act, 2013. no loans granted to promoters as

defined under clause (69) of section 2 of the Act. Therefore. the provisions of clause

3(iiiXfl. ofthe said Order are applicable to the Company. In respect ofrvhich the details

are as under:

Rs. In Lakhs

*Refer note no jB o.l'tha standalone Jinunciul slutcmants

According to the information, explanations and representations provided by the management

and based upon audit procedures performed. we are of the opinion that in respect of loans

granted. investments made and guarantees and securities provided. as applicable the Company
has complied with the provisions ofthe Section 185 and I 86 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the intbrmation and explanations given to us. the Company
has not accepted deposits from public within the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other

.\ll I'artics I)ircctors Related Parties

Aggregate amount of loans/

advances in nature of loans:-

- Repayable on demand (A)*

- Employees (B)

- Agreement does not specify any

terms or period of repayment (C)

1825.04 lakhs

NIL

NIL

Nil_

NIL

1825.04 lakhs

NIL

NIL

Total (A+B+C) 1825.0{ lakhs \IL 1825.0{ lakhs

Percentage of loans/ advances in
nature of loans to the total loans

l00o/o

New Delhi Office House No. C2Bl928, lmar"ud. New Delhi 1100y.
Munlbai Office: 1O5-.1G, Hind Rajasthan Cmtre, Dada Saneb Phalk€ Mary Dndar tast, Munt.li - 4(m14

Regd. Office ]arpu: II,15, O traniul Mar& C-Scheme, Iaipur, 10200I
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relevant provisions oithe Companies Acr,20l3 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules. 2014, as amended. Accordingly. provisions of clause -3(r) of the Order are not
applicable. According to the information and explanations given to us. no order has been

passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve

Bank of lndia or any Court or any other Tribunal against the Cornpany in this regard.

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the

rules made by the Central Govemment for the maintenance of cost rccords under section
148(l) of the Act in respect of the cornpany's products to which the said rules are made

applicable and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed records have been made and

maintained. We have. hovvever- not made a detailed examination ol the said records with a
view to determine whether thev are accurate or complete.

vii. According to the records olthe Company and information and explanations made available to
us. in respecl ofstatutory dues:

-['he 
Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,

including Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance. lnoome Tax. Goods and

Service Tax, Custom Duty. Cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate

authorities, to the extent applicable. There were no undisputed statutory dues payable

as at 3 Ist March. 2025 which were outstanding for a period ol- more than six months

from the date they become payable.

b. According to the records and information & explanations given to us, there are no dues

in respect of income tax. sales tax. VAT, sen'ice tax, Goods and Service Tax, custom

duty, excise duty and other material statutory dues that have not been deposited with
appropriate authorities. to the extent applicable on account ofanl'dispute.

viii. According to the intbrmation and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination

of the records ol the Company. the Company has not suncndered or disclosed any

tmnsactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account. in the tax assessments

underthe lncome Tax Act. l96l (43 of l96l ) as income duringthe vear.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures

performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the

company, we report that the Company has not obtained loans from Banks & Financial

lnstitutions during the year.

b. According to the ;nformation and explanations given to us and the procedures

performed by us. and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the

company. we report that the Company has not been declared a wilful det'aulter by any

t\

a

New Delhi Ollice: Hour': No. C2B/92B, larrakpu.i, N"ew Delhi-110051.
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bank or financial institution or govemment or governmenl authority.

According to the information and explanations given to is and the procedures

performed by us. and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the

compan)r we report that the company has not obtained money by wav of term loans

during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained.

d. According to the inl'ormation and explanations given to us and the procedures

performed by us, and on an overall examination of the flnancial statements of the

compan), we report that no lunds raised on short lerm basis has been used for long
term purposes by the company

According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures

performed by us. and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the

company, we report that the Company has not taken any f'unds from any entity or
person on account of or 10 meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures as defined under the Act.

l'. According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures

perlormed by us, and on an overall examination of the tinancial statements of the

compan), we report that the Company has nol raised loans during the year on the

pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint venturcs or rssociate companies (as

defined under the Act).

a. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or futther public

olYer (including debt instruments). Accordingly. clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not

applicable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, during the year the Company has not

made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible

debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(xXb) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a. Based on examinarion ofthe books and records ofthe Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us. no fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us. no report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed b1,the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule l3 of the Companies (Audit and Auditois) Rules,20l4 with the
C'cntral G0\ e rnment.

New Delhi ()fli(.: Hou6e No. C2B/928, IaMlpuri, New Delhi 110oa.
Munbai Office {05-4{8, Hind P6t.!rha! C?nrre Dada Sa}eb nu]lc Marg, Da{ta E ,i tvumbni _ 4m014

Regd. Office ,aipur: I l-lt Gtitsanian Mar& C,khente, Jaipu - 3l}2001-td:9*)77724\ 
ar0,'58,[45,931{568454 tuil abhit'av4Eilinshi.i.com pLai.shntS]J]l1!Er$.Ss!s

e

x.



RAJVANSHI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accour'rtants
Contact Details ol'Team I Email: audill.i4raivanshica.corrr

Omcesat:I)ULIll \11 \.1Ri\i rlll Ntl),\l]/\t) .lA1l'lrtt \l\(i\P()lttr Il.\\(i,\loltl
Visit us at: * * rr.rail'angh ica.conr

x .

xlll.

xl\'.

r1

Itvl.

,f :\
LeI Brtgu$h".

a l'|.lt st Arp@lc lr l{!

As represented to us by the management. there are no u,histle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly. clause 3(xiiXa) ofthe Order is not applicable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(b) ofthe Order is not applicable.

c. According to the inlormation and explanations given to us. the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly. clause 3(xii)(c) ofthe Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the inlormation and explanations given to us. the transactions

with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 ofthe Act. where applicable,
and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements

as required by the applicable accounting standards.

a. In our opinion and based on our examination. since the company does not have an

intemal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per

provisions of the Companies Act 20 i 3.

b. [n our opinion and based on our examination, since the company did not have an

intemal audit system for the period under audit. Accordingly,. clause 3(xiv)(b) of the

Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the intbrmation and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence. provisions of Section 192 and reporting under this paragraph is not
applicable.

a. [n our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, the

Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA olthe Reserve Bank of
India Act. 1934. Accordingly. clause 3(xvi)(a) ol'the Order is nor applicable.

b. [n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the
Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Finarrcial or Ilousing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (COR) fr.om the Reserve Bank of lndia as

per the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

c. ln our opinion and according ro the informarion and cxplanatiorr provided to us, the
Company is not a Core Investmenl Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Resene Bank of lndia. Accordinglv" clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable. '

Ne$ Delhi 0tri.€: lloure No OB/c28, ,anak}lri N.v Dethi-lrmsr.
Murbri Otfice 40 8, Hind Raiastun Ccnr'e, Dada $heb ph,tte Marg, Dadd East, I,turnhai -4{Xn1{

R€Ed. Offte Jaipli I l-lt (]$Eaniin nGr& C-kheDE, Jaipu - ?Ozolt
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d. In our opinion and according to the information and explanat'ion provided to us. the
Company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made

by the Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and the
procedures performed by us. and on an overall examination of the financial statements ofthe
company, we report that the Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current year.

During the year, the statutory auditors of the Company were changed due to mandatory
rotalion in accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act. 2013. The
outgoing auditors completed their term and did not raise anv specific issues, objections, or
concems in their handover or communication. Accordingly, we havc taken note oftheir final
audit report and related communications while planning and perfbrming our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization ol financial assets and payment ol financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the flnancial statements, our knowledge of the

Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence

supponing the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention. r',hich Causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at thc date of balance shcct as and when they lall due

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We. however. state that this is not an

assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We funher state that our reporting is

based on the facts up to the date ofthe audit report and x'e neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period ofone year from the balance sheet

date. will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

Ihe Company has lully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social

Responsibility (CSR) and there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act or special account

in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) ofthe Order.

b. The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corpomte Social
Responsibility (CSR) and there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a
transfer to a Special account before the date of this repon and within a period of 30
days from the end of the financial year in compliance with *re provision of section
135(6) ofthe Act.

New rr€hi O6ice: Ho@ No C2Bl928, ,aturpui, New D€hi-uoo .

Munba, Ot{ie a05-.r08, Hind Rajarhan alentre, t)ada Saheb phatke i!r:r& tradar E6L MuDbai _
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xxl. The reponing under clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of standalone

financial statements. Accordingly. no comment in respect ofthe said clause has been included
in this report.

For Rajvanshi & Associatcs

Chartered Accountrnts
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Particulars Note No.
As at

31.03.2o2s
As at

3t-03.2024
As at

07.o4.2023

613.10

329.14

0.23

17.11

154.00

165.32

613.10

365.82

21.26

41.44

180.04

167.50

613.10

338.51

43.93

44.44

178.89

167.50
1,27a.90 13A9.20 L34637

246.7a

362.04

38.32

1,825.04

2,610.79

102.24

0.14

135.08

119.93

32.33

1,220.44

1,375.18

35.14

23,52

97.92

364.13

L2.68

35.61

6L0.70

270.04

4.17

12.71

162.29

s,ta4.7 s 3,039.98 1,472.33
6,463.65 4,+29.18 2,454.70

L,4r9.29

3,775.04

L,A79.29

1,960.44

1,419.29

441.0S

5,594.33 3,779.73 2,260.34

49.74 19.17 29.57

49.14 19.17 29.57

0.43

21.26

248.03

294.86

2.46

249.74

9.18

122.96

470.51.

2.46

25.17

2.38

271.57

250.10

4.11

40.69

820.18 630.28 568.79

6,463.65 4,429.t4 2,454.70

2

2

4

5

6

17

18

3

7

8

9

10

11

13

14

15

16

19

20

21

ASSETS

(1) I{on-qrrent Assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Other intangible assets

(c) Capital work-in-progress

[d) lnvestment Properv
(e) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Loans

[iii) Other Non-curcnt financial assets

(0 Deferred tax assets(Net)

[g) other non-orrent assets

(2) Cuffent Assets

(a) Inventories

[b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Cash aDd Cash Equivalents

[iii) Baok Balaoces other thao above

(iii) Loatls

(iv) otler Financial Assets

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)

(d) other current Assets

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
(1) EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capital

[b) Other Equity

(3) currcnt Llabllldes
(a) Fharcial Liabilities

[i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payable

- Micro & Small Enterprises
- O$erthan Micro & Small Enterprises

[iii) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) odrcr Current Liabilities

(c) Provisions

(d) CurrErt Tax Liabilities (Net)

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
(2) Non-currentLiabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Provisions

As per ou. report of even date attached
FOR RA'VANSHI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accounta

FRN : 005069C

CA

Career Point Edutech Limited
Standalone Ealance Sheet as at 31.03.2025

CIN : U8O3O2PBZOO6PLCO59674

for and on behalf of the Board of Diredors of
Career Point Edutech Limited

?,t)nol^e 'u '
Pramod Kumar Maheihwari
Managin9 Director
DIN:00185711

in La

The accompanying notes 1 to 49 are an integral part of the Financials Statements.

\^"1
Om Prakash Maheshwari

Chairman & Director
DIN : 00185577

Pra in

t'1 a. | 429807

Sln>t""Yis
n}^gA

Placei Kota

Date:30.05.2025

6Dac

14ahesh Bhangariya
chief Financiat Officer

Bhavika Sharma

Company Secretary
M.No. ACS48235



Sr.

No.
Particulars

Note
No.

For the Year ended as

on 31.03.202 5

For the Yearended as
on 31.03.2024

I
II
III

IV

VI

vIt

VIII

tx

x

Revenue from Operations
Other Income
Total Revenue (l+ll)

Expetrses
Cost of Material Purchase
Change in lnventory
Employee BeneRts expense
Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary items and Tax
(rr-rv)

Extraordinary items

Profit before tax after extraordinary items(V-vl)

Tax expense:
(1) Provision for Corporate Tax

(2) Earlier Year Corporate Tax

(3) MAT Credit Entitlement
(4) Deferred Tax

Total Tax

Profit/ (Loss) after tax for tlre Year (Vll - VIID

Other Comprehensive Income

A. (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

-Remeasurement bereftt gain / Qoss) of defined be
plans
(ii) Income tax expense on items that will not be

reclassined to profit or loss

B.(i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) Income tax expense on items that will be reclassified to
profit or loss

Total Other Comprehensive Income for tIe Year

Total Comprehensive lncome for the Year

Earuings Per Equity Share:
EPS

Diluted EPS

?q

26
27

2

28

4,569.88
116.33

5,099.7 5

335.31
-4.32

645.22

91.91
1,743.97

4,646.2t

364.50
64.38

684.50

98.95
1,632.51

2,452.10 2,844.84

2,247.65 1,847.37

2,247.65

465.39
-58.36

26.04

L,a4r37

325.18

-3.19

433.07 321.99

1,814.58 1,519.38

1,814.58

9.9?
9,97

5.89

-2.00

4,89

7,524.27

8.38
8.38

Career Point Edutech Limited
standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended As on 31.O3.2O25

CIN : UaO3O2PB2OO5PLCO59574

The accompanying notes 1 to 49 are an integral Part of the Financials Statements.

As per our report of even date attached for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

FOR RA'VANSHI & ASSOCIATES career Point Edutech Limited

?v-t r@'
Pramod Kumar Maheshwari

Managing Director
DIN :00185711

Bhavika Sharma

Company Secretary
M.No. ACS48235

FRN:005069C

P llain

t;
?)

N*'l
Om Prakash Maheshwari

Chairman & Director
DIN:00185677

onB)*"5i*
#*

M

rtner
No. : 429807

Place: Kota

Date:30.05.2025

Mahesh Bhangariya

chief Financial Officer

4,883.44
2t6.37

Chartered Accountant

(Rs. in lakh)

@]



Career Point Edutech Limited
Standalone Statement ofchanges in equity for the year ended 31.03.202S

CIN : U8O302PB2006PLC059674

Pafttculars

Balance as atO1.O4.2023 t,81,92,939 I,419.29
Change during the year

Balance as at31.03.2024 \4L,92,939 \419.29
Change duringthe year

Balance as at 31.03.2025 1,41,92,939 1,819.29

(t ln Lakhs)STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OTHER EQUITY

Reselves and Surplus
Retalned Earnings

Pafticulars Se.uritles
prcmium

General Capltal
Reserve4.

Surplus ln
P/L

Statenrent

Otlrer
CompreheDslve
lncome tiat will

not be reclassified
to Profit & Loss

Total

Ealanc€ a5 at 01.04.2023 131.58 -299,3? 608.84 441.05
Profit for the year 1,519.38 1,519.38
Remeasurement ofNet defined Benefit Plans (Net ofTaxes) 4.89 4.89
Security premium on assue ofequity share {ESOP) durinS the

Amount r€corded on grants/ modifications/ cancellatlon of
ESOP durlnS the year

OtherAdjustment -4.88 -4.88
Ealan.e as at 11.03.2024 131.58 -299.37 2,123.34 4.89 1,960.44
Proflt fortheyear 1,814.58 1,814.58
Remeasurement of Net deftned Benefit Plans (Net of Taxes)

S€curity premlum on issue ofequityshare (ESOP)durlngthe
year
Amount recorded on Srants/ modifications/ cancellation of
ESOP durhStheyear
Dividend Paid

Other Adjustment 0_02 o_o2

Aalance as at 31.03.2025 -299.37 3,937.94 4.49 3,775.O4

N-l
\

sXg)"qg"{.
M, | 4ZiAo1

The accomp.nylng notes I to 49 are aD integral part of the Financlals Sr.temcnrj.

FRN:00S069C

om Pmkash Maheshwari

DIN i 00185677
Chairman& Directo

thavrka Sharma

M.No.4CS48235

Company

Refer lrotei t.

otal -299.37

-253.45

Chartered Ac.ountant

?,trz.,*t ^nl^t"*
Pramod Kum:r Maheshwari
ManaSing Director
DIN;00185711

M.hesh thangariya
CbaefFinancd Omcer

for and on behall of the Eoard of Dir€.tors of
C.n.r Polnt Edutcch Umlted

/nudR

Phcc: KoE
D.t :30.05.2025

(Pursuant to the Schemel.' MeBerofPlancess Edu-
SolLrtions Pvt Ltd.

(Pursuantto the Scheme).* Merger of Career Point
Limited.Education Business

Asperour r.porl of€v€n date att ched
toR RATAISH| & ASSOCTATES

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(l in LaL{.)

131.58

pl@

-

-__l

-45.92



The accompanyinS notes I to 49 are an integral part of the financials Statem€nts.

fu per our report ot even date attached
FOR RAJVANSHI & ASSOCIATES

Career Point Edutech Limited
Standalone Cash Flow Statement

CIN : UAO302PB2OO6PLCO59674

for and on behalfof the Board of Directors of
Gree, Polnt Edutech Limited

$.tt*o-t'
Pramod Kumar Maheshwari

Mana8inB Director

DIN:00185711

in Lakh

Charteaed Accountant

FRN :005069C lrN\(
", 1

9c)
% Om Prakash Maheshwari

Chairman & 0ireclor
DIN :00185677

$"94
l@r

ain

PA

429807 ic9M. No.

Ma h Bhangariya

Bhavika sharma

CompanySecretary

M.No. ACS48235

Particluar
Fol the Year ended as on

31.$.2lJ/,5

For the Y€ar ended as on

31.03-2y24

29.97

51.19

-1.29

91.91

-195.04

2,247.67

-r0.40

13.43

-5.31

98.95

(89.ss)

1,841.39

2224.41 1,848.s1

(1r1.m)

2.14

24.37

(1216.s8)

(4.32)

8.39
725.6

(71.e)
12.52

D9.O5

0.m
2.%

(1107.0s)

ui7
00.81)

048.s4)
218.n

6.79
q7-69

(216.25)

1,104.03

(37s.84)

691.43 72a.19

-34.21 (103.59)

195.04

{o4.rc
89.s5

(610.18)

(520.53)-4/J9.12

248.r0

152.26

400.35

t08.n
8.29

15L25

A. CASH FLOW TROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES

Net Profit befoe Tax & Extraordinary lt€{ns

Adiusmentr for :

Provision for Gratuity
Badiebts wite off
Provision Write Back

Depreciation

Interest Income

Oper:atint Profit beforr working Capital Changes

(lhcreaseyDecrease in Trade and Other Receivables

(Iffrease)/Decease in Othe! non Current assets

(Ircrease)/Decrease in Non{uEent Financial ass€ts

(Increase)/Decreaee in Cu.rrent Financial assets

(Increase)/Dec!€as€ in tnventorie6

(Inclease)/Deoease in Otller Currerit assets

Increase/(Decrease) in Current financial Liabilities

Indease/(Decrease) in Current & Non Current Liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables

Clrh tenerited flom OFrations
Direct taxes paid (net)

B.@
Assets Sold

Assets Purchased

Net Cash flow from / Us€d in tnvestint Activities

CW
Inter6t lncome

Short Tem lnans & Advances (Assets)

Net Cash flow from ,/ Used itr Financint Activities

Net Decr€ase / Increas€ in Cash or Cash Euivalents (A+B|C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at betinnintofthe Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the Yeat

Net Cash flow fmm Operating A.tivities

l. Cash llow stat€ment has been prepar€d under the indircci method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (As) 7 : "Statemmt of Cash now"
issued by the Iistitute of Chartered Ac$untants of India.

Z Purchas€ of fixed assets indudes movetnent of Capital Work-in-progess during t]re Year

3, Cash and cash equivaletrts n+r€66t banl balance.

4, Previous Yea! figures have beelr regrouped / reclassiied where nectssary.

Place:Kota

Date i 30.05.2025

'./

chief Financial ofllcer

ln\Jiq

-34.21 -r03.59



Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for theyear ended March 31,2025

1.1 The Company overview

career Point Limited is engaged in providing Education service which inter alia includes Education CorEultancy, Management Services,
Tutorial Services and Residential HostelServices and business ofholdingand investment/finance,

Career Point Edutech Limited Cthe Company), is a public limited Company domiciled in India and is incorporated under tbe provisions of
the Companies Act applicable in India. The reSistered omce of the Company is situated at Village, Tangori Mohali Mohali puniab 140501
India. These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board ofDirectors on 30,05.2025

1.2
(i)

Basis of preparation of financial statemetrts
Statement of coirplialce
The financial statements are prepard iIl accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS), as prescribed under section 133 of t]e
Companies Acl 2013 ( Acf) (to the extent notified) read with the Rules, as amended from time to time.

Accounting policies have been coDsistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an
exisdng accounting standard requires a chalge in the accound[g policy hitlerto in use,

These standalone financial statements which comprises the balance sheet as at 31.03.2025, the statement ofprofft & loss(including other
comprehensive income), the statement ofcash flows & the statement ofchanges in equity for the year ended 31.03.2025 and a summary of
the material accounting policies and other explanatory information (together herein after referred to as "financial statemefts).

(ii) Basis of Measurement
The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost convention, except for certain iteDs that have beeo
measured at fairvdue as required by the relevant Ind AS.

The standalone financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (!, which is t}le Compa[y's functional and presentation cun:ency and
all amounts are rou[ded to the nearest lakhs ({ 00,000) and two decimals thereof, except as stated otherwise.

(iii) Use of EstiDates & ludgeEents
The preparation of financial statements in conformity wlth lnd AS requires that the management of the company rDakes estimates and
assumptions tiat affect the reported amounts of income and expenses ofthe period, the reported balances ofassets and liabilities and tle
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date oftie financial statements, Actual results could difier from these estimates. (Refer
note No. 1.4 on critical accounting estimates, assumptions & judgmentsJ

These estimates could change fiom period to period and also the actual results could vary from the estimates. Appropriate changes are
made to the estimates as the manaSement becomes awarc of changes in cirarmstances surroundlng these estimates. The changes ln
esumates are reflected in t}le finan.ial statements in the period in which changes are made and, ifmaterial, their effects are disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements.

1.3
(i)

Matedal Accounting policies

ForeigII Currency Transactions

ForeiSn currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in reporting currency, using the exchange rate at the date oftransaction.
At each Ealance sheet date, forcign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate.

The exchange dlffereuces arising on setdement of mooetary items are recog sed as income or expenses in the year in which they arise.

(ii) FinaDciallnstruDents
A flnancial insb"ument is any contract that gives rise to a Rnancial asset ofone entity and a financial liability or equity instrument ofanother
entity.
A financial assets or a liability is recognised when the Company becomes a Party to the contractual provision ofthe instrument

(a) Financial Assets are measured at amo ised cost or fair value tlrough Otier Comprehensive Income or fair value thiough pront or Loss,
depending on its business modelfor managingthose Rnancialassets and the asseG contractual cash flow characteristics.
Subsequent measurements of financlal assets are dependent on initial categorisation. For impairment purposes significant financial asseB
are tested on an iodividual basis, other financlal assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics,
Trade Receivables are initially recognised at transaction price where they do not contain any significant portion offinancing component.
The company derecognizes financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the ffnancial assets expire or it transfers the
ffnanclalasseB and the transfer qualiffes for the derecognition under Ind AS 109.

CABEER POINI EDUIECH LII/IIIEO

Qr- n-c.-*'
Director
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Invesunent itl subsidiaries, associate and loint venture
Inv€slments ln shares ofSubsidiaries, ,oitlt Venture & Associates are measured at cost subrect to lmpairment losses, ifany.
Invesfneltt ilr Equity lDsts'uments (other than Invesmrent in Subsidia!.ies, Associates & loint Venture)
Investments in Equity Instruments (Other Than lnvestment in Subsidiaries, Associares & loint Venture) are initially measured at fair value.
Any subsequent fairvalue gain or Ioss is recognized through Other Comprehensive Income.

The company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to all its financial assets measured at amortised cosL

Cash and cash Equitralents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comp se cash at banks and on hand and short-tem deposits with an original maturity of
three months or Iess, which are subjed to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose ofthe statement ofcash llowt cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above.

(b) All ffnancial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case ofloans and borrowings and payables, net of directly atE-ibutabte
transaction costs. The Company's financialliabilities include trade and other payablet loans and borrowings includingbank overdrafts.

Loans & Borrowings
After initial recognitior! interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR metlod. Gains
and losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through ttre EIR amonization
process.

Amortized cost is calculated by takilg into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part ofthe
EIR The EIR amortization is ilcluded as finance costs in the statement ofprofit and loss.

Trade & Other payables

A payable is classified as 'trade payable' if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or services received in the
normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end offinancial
year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the
reporting period. They are recognised initially at tleir fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

(iiD
(A)

(a)

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognltio[ and measurement

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other
taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready
for ils intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for quali&ing assets and any expected costs of decommissioning. Expenditure
incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into opeftrtion, such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to Statement
ofProfit and Loss in the period in which the costs are inorrred.

An item of properg, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposals determined as the
difference between tbe sale proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe assetand is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss,

Assets in the course of construdion are capitalised in the assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP]. At the point when an asset
is operating at management's intended use, the cost of construction is transfeded to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment and deprecration commences.

Properry, planl and equipment except freehold land held for use in the supply or administrative purposes, are stated ill the balance sheet at
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Freehold land is stated at historical cosL

(b)

(c)

(d)

(B) Deprcciation/Amortisation
The Assets'residual values, uselhl lives and method of depreciatiol are reviewed at each financial year end and adiusted prospectively, if
appropriate. Depreciation on Plant Property and equipment (other than freehold land) has been provided using sn-aight line method over
the useful life ofassets. Useful life is the period over which an asset is expected to be used by an e[terprise. The estimated total useful life of
the assets are as follows-

Class of property, plalt and
equipmert Useful Life

Building 60 Years

Plant& Machinery 8-22 Years

Furniture & Fixtures B Years
Computer 3 Years
Vehicle 8-10 Years
0ffice Equipments 5 Years

;$>
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(iv) Investmentproperties
Property that is held for long-term re[tal yields or for capital appreciation or bot]L and that is not occupied by the $oup, is classified as
investrnent property. lnvestment property is measured initially at its cos! including related transaction costs and where applicable
borrowing costs. Subsequent expendihre is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic
belefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Broup and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. Freehold land is stated at historical cost and Leasehold land is stated at historical cott less
amortisation. Leasehold land is amortised over tlle period oflease as perlease atreemenL
Though the Company measures investrnent property using cost based measuremen! the fair value of investsnent property is disclosed in
the notes. Fair values are determined based on annual evaluation performed by an extemal independent valuer/lntemal assessmenL

(v) Itrtanglble Assets

Identiffable intangible assets are recoguised a) when the Company controls the asset, b) it is probable that future economic beneffts
attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and c) the cost,of the asset can be reliably measured.

Computer softwares are capitalised at the amounts paid to acquire the respective license for use and are amortised over the period of
Iicense, Senerally not exceeding six years on straight Iine basis. The assets useful lives are reviewed at each Rnancialyear end.
Software is amortised over an estimated useful life of3 years.

(vi) Inventories
Inventories are va.lued at lower of cost or net estimated realizable value, malnly comprises ofpublication and prilted material. The cost of
publication and printed materials have been computed on the basis of cost of materials, labour, cost ofconversion and other costs incurred
for bringillg the inventories to tleir presentlocation aod condition. Cost is determined usingthe FIFO method.

(vii) Impairme[t of Asscts
At each Balance Sheet date, tie carrying amount of assets is tested for impairment so as to determine the provision for impairment loss
required, ifany, or the reversal required ofimpairment Ioss recognized in previous periods, ifany.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amountofan asset or its cash geneaatilg units exceed its recoverable amounl

(viii)

(a)

Recoverable amoutrt is determined:
- lo the case ofan indMdual assel at higher of the net selling price or ralue ln use.

- In the case ofcash generating unit, at higher ofthe cash generating unit's Ilet selling price or value in use.

Employee Ben€fits
The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. These benefit plans are classified as either defined contribution plans or
defined benefit plans. Under a defured contribution plarl the company's only obligation is to pay a fixed amount with no obligatio[ to pay
further contributions ifthe fund does not hold sumcie[t assets to pay all employee beoeffts, The related actuarial aod investment risk fall
on the employee.

Urder a defined benefit pla[ it is the Compaly's obligadon to provlde agreed benefits to the employees. The related actuarial and
investment risks fall on the Company.

ln case of defined benefit plan, all actuarial gains or losses are imrhediately recognized in otler comprehensive income. Det of taxes and
permanently excluded from pront and loss. Further, the profit or loss will no longer include an expected retum oD pla[ assets. The actual
retum on plan assets above or below tie discount rate is recognized as part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset through
other comprehensive i[come, net of taxes.

The company does not provide carry forward & ercash&ent ofleaves.

Defi ocd Contribution plan

Company's contributions paid/ pafable durilg the year to Pro!,ldent Fund, Employee state insurance are recognized in the statement of
Proat and Loss Account

The company is depositing P.F. & ESI contribution only for eligible employees within statutory limits, The employees whose income ls above
the statutory limits have opted notto subscribe and accordingl, tie company is not requiredto make t]le contribution.

(b) Delined 8enefit Plar
Retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity are considered as defined benent obligations and are provided for on the basis ofan actuarial
valuatiotl, using the projected unit credit method, as at the date ofthe Balance SheeL Actuarial Gains and losses arising from experience
adiustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a correspondiq debit or credit to
retained earnlngs through otler comprehensive income (OCI) ln the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to
pront or loss in subsequent periods. All other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized iD Statement of Profft and Loss as
employee benefi t expenses.

(ix) Share Based Payment Transactions
Equity settled share based payments to employees and others providing similar services are measured at fair value of equity insmrments at
the giant date.

date of the equity settled share based payments is expensed on a straight line basis over tle period,
equity instruments that will eventuallyvest witl a correspondiry increase in equity.

CAREER P0INT EDUTECH Llf',liTE0 CAREER PO|NT"I0UTECH LMffiO
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(x) Prcvtsions, Conungent Liab ities and Contingent Assets
(i) Prcvisiors
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation 0egal or constructive) as a result of a past even! it is probable that an
oudlow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setde the obliSation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amountofthe obliSation. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting period and are adiusted to reflect the cunent best estimate.

(xi) Non-Current Assets Held for Sale
The Company classifies non-current assets and disposrl groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally
through a sale/distribution rather than through continuing use and the sale is considered highly probable. Managementis committed to tle
sale within one year fiom the date of classiffcation. The Company heats sale/distribution of the asset or disposal group to be highly
probable when:
.The appropriate level of maragement is committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposal group),
.AD active programme to locate a buyer arld complete the plan has beeD initiated [ifapplicable),
.The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price tlat is reasonable in relation to its current fair value.
.The sale is expected to qualify for recogdtioo asa completed sale within one year from the date ofclassification, and"

.Actions required to complete the plan indicated that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be made or that the plan will be
withdrawn. Non-current asset held for sale/for distribution to owners and disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount and the fair value less costs to sell/distribute. AsseB and liabilities .lassified as held for sale/distribution are presented sepamtely
in the balance sheel Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale/distribution to owners are neither
depreciated nor amortized.

(xii) Lease

(a) Rlght ofuse assets

At the date of commedcehent of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a corresponding lease liability for all
lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12 months or less (short-term leases) and low ralue leases. For
these shon-term and low-value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an opeEting expense on a straight-line basis over the
term ofthe lease. Certain lease arrangements include the options to exteld or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU

assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The RoU assets are iniUally recognized at cost, which comprises the irdtial amount of the lease liability adiusted for any lease payments
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial dired costs less any lease incentiyes. They are subsequently
measured at cost less accuulated depreciation and impairment losses. ROU assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a
stralght-line basis overtlle shorter ofthe lease term and useful life oft]le underlying assel

R0U asseB are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate thar their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. For the purpose ofimpairment testin& the recoverable amount [i.e. the higher ofthe fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-
use) is determined on an ildividual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent ofthose from
other assets.ln such cases, tlle recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generaung Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

(c) ComDany as a lessor
Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a ffnance or operating lease. Whenever the terms ofthe lease transfer substantially

all the risks and rewards ofownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. A.ll other leases are classiffed as operating

leases.

For operating leaset rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

CAREEB POINT EOUTECH LIMITED
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(ii) Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence ofwhich will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-ocorrrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly withi[ the control ofthe Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable tiat an outllow of resources wlll be required to settle or a reliable
estimate ofthe amount cannot be made. Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to tle Financial StatemenB. Contingent
assets are not recognized in financial statements butare disclosed, ifaIly.

O) Lease Uabllldes
The lease llability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value ofthe future lease paynents. The Company recognise a lease

liability atthe present i"lue oftle remaininS lease payments, discounted using the lessee's incremental borrowing rate.

The lease paymenB include 6xed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease lncentives recei ble, variable lease

payments that depend on a lease by lease basis.

ln calculating the present value oflease payments, the Company uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date ifthe
interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. Lease liabilities are remeasured wlth a corresponding adjustment to the
related rightofuse assetifthe Compaly changes its assessment ifwhetherit will exercise an extension ora termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance SheeL

a"
(



(xiii) RevenueRecotnition
The company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when
revenue is to be recognized. The standard requires appordonint revenue earned hom the contracB to individual promises, or performance
obligations, on a relative stand-alone selling price basis, using a nve-step model.

Revenue fiom Contracts with Customers, requires that the entity shall recognise as revenue the amount of the transaction price, excluding
the esdmates ofvariable recognise as revenue the amount ofthe transaction price, excluding the estimates ofvariable consideration that is
allocated to that performance obligation. Transaction price' is defined as the amount of consideration to which an entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for Fansferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalfofthird parties.

Revenue from Services
Revenue is recognised only when it can be reasonably measured and there exisB reasonable certainty of its recovery, Fees/income collected
in advance for the period subsequentto the accounting period is shown as current liability.

Revenue in respect of education services is recognised in Profit & Loss in proportion to the stage of completion of the services at the
reporting date. Fee is recorded at invoice value, net ofdiscounts & taxet if any.

Company is recognising as revenue only the amount which the company is entided to receive as royalty as per the agreement entered into
with th€ fran.hispe.

Revenue in respect of franchise (start-up fees) is recognised over a period of time as agreed terms offranchise agreement

Hostel revenue is recognized on accrual basis i.e.lncome is booked on month to month basis.

Other lncome
Other operational revenue represents income eamed from the activities incidental to the business and is recognised when t}Ie right to
receive the income is established a5 perthe terms ofthe conEacL

NetGaln/ (Loss) on fairvalue change

Any differences between the fair value ofinvestment in mutual funds classified as fair value through the profit or loss, held by the company
on the balance sheet date is recognised as an unrealised gain/(loss] in the statement ofprofit or loss. In cases there is net gaiIt in aggregate,
the same is recognised in Net gains on fail value changes under the revenue ftom opeaations and if there is net loss the same is disclosed
under "Otier Experses"in t]le statement ofprofit or loss.

lnterest lncoDe
Interest income fiom a financial asset is recognized whe[ it is probable that t]e economic benefits will flow to the company aod the amount
of income can be measur€d reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis taking irlto account the amount outstanding and
the rate appltcable.

Revenue from sale ofproducts
Revenue is recognised when the significant risk and rewards of ownerships are passed on to customers, which is generally on
dispatch/delivery ofgoods to the customers.

Filance Cost

FinaNe cost comprises interest cost on borrowinSs. Borrowing cost that are not directly attributable to a qualiMng asset are recognized in
the statement of profit & loss account using effective interest rate.

Processing fees charged oIrterm loan is recognized in the statement ofprofit&loss over the tenure oft]e loan and balance oftie processing
fee is reduced from loar amount ofcurrent period,

(xv) lnterest lrcome
lnterest income from a nnancial asset is recognized when it is probable that tle economic benefits will flow to the compaDy and the amount
ofincome can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis taking into accoult the amoult outstanding and
the rate applicable.

(xvi) DiYidend
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established.

(xvii) Taxadon
Income tax expense represenB the sum of current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Losg except to the
extentthat it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income.
Current tax provision is computed for lncome calculated after considering allowances and exemptions under the provisions of the
applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set, and presented as neL
"Deferred tax is recognised on differeDces between the carrying amounts of assets and liabllities in the Balance sheet and tie correspondlng
ax bases used in the computation oftaxable profit and are accounted for using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recoSnlsed for all taxabie temporary differences, and deferred ta( assets a.e ge[erally recognised for all deductible temporary differences,
carry forward tax losses and allowances to tle extent that it is probable that in future taxable profits will be available to set off such
deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax asseG and liabilities are measured at the applicrble tax rates.
Deferred tax asseB and deferred tax liabilities are offset, and presented as net.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sumcient taxable profits will be available against which tie temporary differen.es can be utilised.
Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) is applicable to the Company. Credit ofMAT is recogDised as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for ra,hich MAT credit is
allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eliEible to be recognised as an asset, the said assret is created by
way ofa cre loss account and shown as MAT credit entidemenl"
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(xviii) Eaming per Share

Earnings considered in ascertaining the company's eaming pershare comprises the net profitaftertax atEibutable to equity shareholders.

Basic eamings per share is computed using the weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings
per share ls computed using the weighted average number ofequity and diluuve equivalent shares ouBtanding during the period.

(xix) Statement ofcash llows
Statement ofcash flows is prepared segreSatinS the cash Rows into operatin& investing and financing activities. Cash flow hom operatiDg
activities is reported using indlrect method adiustinS the net profit for the efrects of:
i] changes during the period irt operating receivables and payables transactions ofa non-cash nature;
ii) non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised gains and losses; and
iii) all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.
Cash arld cash equivalents (i[cluding bank balaoces) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows exclude items whlch are not available for
general use as on the date of Balance She€t

1.4
(a) Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and iudgemeIltsr

In the process ofapplying the company's accounting policies. management has made the following estimatet assumptions and judgemenB
which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the nnancial stateme[L Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcome thatrequires a material adjustrnent to assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

(D Prcpefty, plart and equipment
Property, Plant and equipment represent a significant proportion ofthe asset base ofthe company. The useful lives and residual value ofthe
company's asset are determined by t}le managementatthe time the asset is acquired and reviewed ateach reporting date.

(ii) lncome taxes
The Company's tax jurisdiction is lndia. Significant iudgements are involved in estimaung budgeted profits for the purpose of paylng
advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recovered foruncertain tax positions.

(vi) lmpairEelt of financial assets
The impairment provisions for flnancial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The Company us€s
judgement in making these assumpuons and selecting the i[puts to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history existing
market conditions as wellas forward looking estimates at the end ofeach reporting period.

(yii) Fair v.Iue measureEe[t of f trancial iDsmlments
When the fair values of finarcials assets and ffnancial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices
in active marke6 their fair value is measured using valuation techniques, including t]te discounted cash flow model, which involve varlous
,udgements and assumptions.

I
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(iii) Contingencies
Management judgement is required for estimating the possible oudlow of resourcet if any, in respect of conungencies/claim/litigations
against the Companyas it is not possible to predict the outcome ofpending matters with accuracy.

(iv) Allowince for uncolleded accounts receivable and advances
Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts. lndividual trade receivables and advances are written off when maDagement deems them not to be collectible.
Impairment is made on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of the cash shortfall over the expected life of tle financial
assets.

(v) lmpairment of non-fnarcial assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication t}lat an asset may be impaired. Ifany indicadon exists, or when
annual impairment testing foran asset is required, the Company estimates the assets's recoverable amounL An assets's recoverable amount
is the higher of an assets's or CGU'S fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CCU
exceeds its recoverable amount, tie asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amounl

?)
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Career Point Edutech Limited
Notes to Accounts Formint the part of Balance Sheet

2 Prope ; Plant & ur ments and Other tnta ble Assets

The monogement of the compony hos reviewed the existing ossets ot the bolonce sheet dote ond ore ofthe opinion thot therc exists no indicotion thot on osset hos been

CABEER POINT EDUTECH LIMITED CAREER POINT ED//JECH LIMIIEO

\v.t rF f LLtt. 1,'
'Jirsi tg' 

Director

Rs. in takh

lntangible Asstes

Furniture &
Fixtures

Omce
Equipment Computer Setver PIant &

Machinery Total Software Trademark Video Content Total

1,019.19

88.45

128.31

1.58

5s.85

10.45

8.18 r19.22

0.01

197.40

3.12

1,528.16

103.59

110.80

0.00

0.22 726.88 237.89

0.00
7,to7 .64 129.89 65.30 8.18 L19.22 200.s2 1,631.75 11o.79 o.22 126.88 237,49

7,707.64

24.23

129.89

5.37

65.30

0.60

8.18 7r9.22 200.52 1,531.75

34.27

L10.79 0.?2 126.88

1,135.A7 L15,27 66.90 8.18 1L9.22 200.52 1,665.96 170,79 0.22 125.88 237.49

943.10

34.

96.57

13.6

47.77

5.97

3.7 7 52.95

13.49

35.63

9.O7

1,189.65

76.2A

109.37

7.47

84.59

21.26

793.96

3.77 44,70 1,255.93 105.85 216.63

977.78

31.78

110.23

10.46

53.68

6.58

3.17 44.70

9.3s

1,265.93

70.88

110.78

0.00

105.85

21.03

276.63

21.03

1,008.96 120.59 60.26 3.71 89.15 s4.05 1,335.82 110.78 125.88 237.66

Gross carrylnt value;
As at 01.04.2023

Additions

Disposal/ adjustments
As at 31.03.2024

As at 01.04.2024

Additions

Disposal/ adiustments
As at 31.03.2025

Accumulated depreciation/
impairment:
As at 01.04.2023

Depreciation

Disposal/ adiustments
As at 31.03.2024

As at 01.04.2024

Depreciation

Disposal/ adjustments
As at 31.03.2025

Net carrying value
As at 31.03.2023 '': I
As at 31.03.2024
As at 31.03.2025

76.O9

130.46

126.91

37.75

19.65

14.58

8.14
72.52

6.64

4.48
4.48
4.48

56.28

42.74
30.07

16t.77
155.82

746.47

338.51
365.82
329.14

L.42

0.01
0.01

43.93

2t,26
0.23

impoired ond hence no impoirment hos been corried out.

t--l

ions ond utility

Property, Plant & tquipments

Vehicle

237.89

76.44 110.78

76.44

72.71

o.22

o.22

o.22

42.29

21.03

,??l8l 1ro.z:l 53.58
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Career Point Edutech Limited
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2025

in Lrkh
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS As at

31.O3.2025 31.O3.2024
/ls at

o1.o4.2023
Investment in Subsidlary Companles
Unquoted - Equlty / OrdlnaryShares (At cost less provlsloD)
(Fully Paid up unless otherwlse stated)
4,19,999 (Previous year 4,19,999 ) Equity Shares ofCarEerPoint Learning Solution Limited
(Formerly Gyan Eduventure Private Limlted) (Face Value ofil0 Each Fully Paid)

48.50 48.50 48.50

60,000 (Previous year 60,000) Eq'rlty Shares of Career Point Accessories Privar€ Limired
(feceValue of{10 Each Fully Prid)

6.00 6.00 6.00

1409,999 (Previous year 14,09,999) Equity Shar€s of Career Point Institute of Skill
Development Privare Limited(Face Value of110 Each Fully Paid)

141.00 141.00 141.00

75,000 (Previousyear 75,000) Equity Shares of Ed utige r Private Limited (Fac€ Valueof
1r0 Each Fully Paidl

7.50 7.50 7.50

UDquoted - 10% Optlonally conveftlble tron-cumulatlve redeemable Preference
shares

(Fully Pald up unless otherwlse stated)

40,00,000 (Previous yeer 40,00,000) Preference Shares of&reer Point Leaming Solution
Limited {Formerly Cyan Eduvenrure Private Limiled)(Face Value of 110 Each Fully Paidl

400.00 400.00 400.00

ToTAL (a) 603.00 603.00 603.00
lnvestment in Others

Unquoted - Compulsory convertlble preferenceshare - classified as FyTPL

(Fully Pald up unless otherwlse stated)

146 (Previous year 146) Preference sh ares of BETR TECH PRIVATE LIM ITED (Face Value
of{r0 Each Fully Paid)

10.10 10.10 10.10

TOTAL (b) 10.10 10.10

TOTAL (a+b) 613.10 613.10 613.10

No ptovision lor di.ninutlon in the volue ol certoin investments hds been consldeted necetsoty, since ln the oplnlon ol ahe
monogement, such dlfiinutlon ln thet volue is temporory in noture conside ng the notute of investments, lnherent volue ond
exp.cted tutute cosh llows frorn such lnvestment.

Pdtticuldrs
As o:t

31.03.2025
As ia

31.03.2021
As ot

01.o4.2023

Aggtegote Corrying volue of Unquoted lnvestments 603.00 603.00 603_00

Aggregote Corrying volue of Unquoted lnvestments - (FWPL) 10.10 10.10 10_10

Aqgregote Corryingvolue of Quoted lnvestments

Aggrcgote Morket volue of Quoted lnvestments

Otler Non-Current Flnancial Assets As at
31.03.2025

As at
31.03.2021

As at
01.o4,2o23

(UDseofed,clDsldered Sood uDless otherwtse st ted)
Security Deposit

Bank deposirs with remaining maturity ofmore than 12 months

1?.11 16.91

2+.57

19.96

24.48
Total 17.11 41.48 44.44

Deferred tax asseti (Net) As at
31.03.2025

As at
31.O3.2021

As at
o1.o4.2023

154.00 180.04 178.89
Total 154.00 180.04 17a.a9

4

5

CH LIMIIEO

E^dP
/

Other Non Current AsseLs As at
31.03,2025

As at
01.0+.2023

165.32 167.50 167.50
165.32 167.S0 167.50

CAREER POINT E
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Deferred rax assets / [Liabiliries)
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As at
31.03.2025

/Is at
31-O3.2024

As at
01.04.2023

Stock In Tradc
closing Stock lsrudy Marenal{Books) & Srudenr Kitl
Uolued a.Cos.ot NRV Whichever is Lowed

702.24 97.92

Total 102.24 97.92 162.29

7

Career Point Edutech [imited
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2025

in Lakh

t62_29

Sub note: (o) Cbsnficdtlon of Inventorres .rs requlred by IND AS-2 -lnvenbrles": Rdw Materlol ond Flnlshed Coods conaolnt Publlcotlon
lrqtcrTal, Other ltcms and Prlned oEda, (Books) respecdvely. Inventory consists of votTous types o, books and other l&ms, therelore
tbrn Nllse breok-up ofthe same ls notglven

I Trade receivables /ls at
31,03,2025

As at
31.03.2021

/ls at
01,01,2023

Trade Receivables considered good . Secured
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured
Trade Receivables which have signiticant incrEase in Credit Risk
Trade Receivables - credit impaired

246.74 135.08 364.13

Total 135.08 364.13

Partlculars

DueAgeiDg

TotalLess than 6
montlrs

6 months -

I Year
1-2 Year 2-3 years More th.n 3

years

As ar 31.03.2025
(i) Undisputed Trade Recelvable-
Consldcr€d GoodlJnse.ured

183.02 25.48 208.50

(il) Undlsputed Trade Recelvable- Whlch
have signlflcant Increase ln aredlt rlsk

(lli) Undlsputed Trade Recelvable- Credlt
Impalfed 44.2t 48.21

(lv) Disputed Trade Recelvable-
Consldered Good

(v) Dlsputed Trade Recelveble- Credlt
Impalred

44.00 44.00

Less: AJlowance for Doubdrl Trade
Recelv".bles

(s3.e3) (s3.e3)

N€tTotal 183.O2 38.28 246.74
As at 31.03.2024
(l) t rdlsputed Trade Recelvable-
Considered GoodUnse.rlred 46.30 3.O7 7.49 o.28 77.75 134.29

(ii) Undisputed Tradc Receivable- Which
have signincant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Recelvable- Credlt
lmpaired

0.13 31.83 3t.96

(lv) Disputed Trade Recelvable-
Cousldered cood
(v) Disputed Trade Recelvable- Credlt
lEpalred 1.44 22.8e 24.33

Less: Allowatrce foa Doubtful Trade
Recelvables [1.s7) (53.93) (ss.s0)

NetTotal 46.30 3.07 7.49 0.28 77.94 13S.0a
As at 01.04.2023
(i) UI!disputed Trade Recelvable-
Cotrsldered GoodUnsecllred

245.95 24.39 31.85 o.74 363.34

(ti) t ndlsputed Trad. Recelvable. lvhlch
haveslgnlficant lncrease lD oedlt rlsk 0.63 44.84 45.47

(lll) Urdlsputed Trade Recelvable- Credlt
ImpalIed
(lv) Disputed Trade Recelvable-
Consldered Cood
(v) Disputed Trad€ Recelvable- Credit
lmpaired 1.03 15.10 16.13

Less: Allor,vance for Doubtfu I Trade
Recelvables [1.66) (59.1s1 (60.81)

NetTotal 245.95 24.39 31.85 o.t4 61.80 364.13

Trade Receivables

CAREEB P0INT EDUTECH LltrlTED CAREER P0INT
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Cash &Cash Equlvalents As at
31.03.202S

/ls at
31,O3.2024

As at
l)1.o1.2023

C.sb in hand

Balances with Sch€duled Banks

On CurrentAccounts

4.57

357.47

1.81

118.12

2.27

10.42
Total 362.O4 119.93 12.64

Career Point Edutech Limited
Not€s Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2025

Other Bank Balahces As at
31,03.2024

AJ at
o1.01.2023

Flxed D.poslts wlth Batrkr.
L€ss: Arnount dis.losed under Oth€r Financiel Assets Iote 4

3432 56.90

24.57

60.09

24.44
Total 34.32 35.61
tAgalnst marSln money for baEkguarantee

Current Loans As at
31.03.2025

fuat
31.O3,2021

As at
ot.M.2023

Loans Receivable coBider€d good- Secured

Loani Receivable considered good- t ns€cured 1,a25.04 L220.AA 6to_70
Total 1,825.04 L220.AA 670.70

Name ofRelated Partles
A0outrt

Outstatrdlog as
on 31.03.2025

Altrount
OutstaDdlnsas
on 31.03.2024

ArDount
OutstandlDg as
on ot-o4.2023

Enterprises Under Salne Mahagement

CP capital Limited I,A25.04 L220.AA 610.?O

Total Currebl Loans L,425.O4 1,220.44 610.70

ln Lakh
9

10

11

14

Other Current Financial Assets As at
31.03.202S

As at
31,03.2024

As at
o1.04.2023

Deposit with GST Authorides
lnterestAccrued

others (DDUGKY) (Refer Note 31)

Rent ard other recalvables
Recevables from Related Party..

31.38

0.11

162.23

24.76

2,391.7r

27.11

273_42

1,134.65

25.00

31.21

0.41

213.42

Total 2,610.19 1,375.18 270.O4

" Receivable fmm CP Capital Ltd. arose due to the demergerofthe education business, representihg the difference between assets and liabilities as
at 31.03.2024 and 31.03.2025.

Currelt Tax Asscts (Net) As at
31.03.2021

mS Receivable

L€ss: Provision for lncom€ Tax

35.14 4_77

Total 35.14 1.17

Other Current Assett As at
3L,O3.2025

fuat
31,O3.2024 o1.o4.2023

Others Adva nces

Advance !q Supplier 0.1{
23.52 12.79

o.5z
Total o.14 23.52 12.71

&As
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As at
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Particulars
As at

31.03.202S
As at

31.03.2024
As at

01.o4.2023
Authorised
1,90,00,000 Equity Shares ofRs. l0/- each

Issue4 Subscribed end Fully Peld-up
1,81,92,939 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

1,900.00

1,819.29

1,900.00

1,819.29

1,900.00

t,8t9.29

TOTAL 1,819.29 I,A19.29 L,419.29

Career Point Edutech Lirdted
Notes Formlnt Pan of Balance sheet as at 31.03.2025

15 Share ln

'Duing the finonciol yeoL o Composite kheme of Ar@ngement involvinq the Compony ond its group entities wos ifiplemented pursuont to Sections 230 to
232, reod with Section 66 ond other opplicoble provisions ol the Componies Act, 2073. The Scheme, opqoved by the Bootd ol DirectoR of the Holding
Compony, Corcet Point Limited (CPL), on 14th Febtuory 2O2j, wos sanctioned by the Hon'ble Nqtionol Compony LowTtibund, Ch@ldigo,h Bench, thtough
its linol odet doted 23td September 2024 in Compony Petition CP (CAA) No. 9/CHD/PB/2O24. The kheme prcvided fot the demerye, ol the educntion
business undertoking ("Oemeqed Undettoking") lrom CPL into Coteet Point Edutech Urnited (the Resulting Compony), ond the odolgomdtion ol Stojon
Copitol Limited, o wholly-owned NBFC subsidiory, with CPL. The Appointed Dote fot giving effect to the Scheme w6 detemined as 7st Aptil2023. tn terms
olthe Scheme, in considerution olthe tronsler olthe Oeneqed Undettokinq the Resulting Compony issued ond ollotted 7 (one) equity shorc ol <70/- eorh
ol Coreet Point Edutech Limited fot et/ery 1 (ohe) equity shte of \10/- eeh held by the shorcholdeE of CPL os on the Specilied Dote. Thetelore 6,72,947

lully poid up equity shores held by the Oemerged Compony in the Resulting Compony, ptiot to the ellectiveness ol the kheme, stood
extinguished/concelled in occotdonce with the Scheme ond New 1,81,92,939ru y poid up equiy shorcs oI the Resulting Compony were issued diecv to the
shoreholdets oJ the Demeeed Undeftoking os pet the ogrced shore exchonge rotio under the kheme. Although the increose in outhorised shore copitol
wos fo nolly opprcved ond ellected during the finonciol yeor 2024-25, but fot ptesentotion purposes, the stu1e hos been disclosed os inc.e6ed with ellect
Jtum 1st April 2023, in order lo comply with the NCLT otdet ond ensure consistency with the occounting trcotment ol the theme undet lnd AS.

Fufthe norc, other shoreholdeHeloted disclosuret, including the shoteholding potte.n ond eomlngs pet shote (EPS), hove been rcstoted ohd prcsented
with ellect lrom 1st April 2023, to rcflect lhe impoct of the Scheme os il it hod been in elfect fion the Appointed Ddte. As on the rcporting dote, the listing
of equity shorcs ol the Resulting Compony is undet prccess. Accordingly, the equity shotes issued puEuontto thekheme hove notyet beeh crcdited to the
demotoccounts olthe shoreholders. These shotes ore cufiently held in o suspense occount, ond troding in such shdtes is not pemistible. Upon completion
ol the listing fomdlities, the shdrcs will be crcdited to the tespective demot occounts of the eligible shorcholders, in occordonce with Clouse 78 ol the
kheme ol Affongement.

(b) RECONCILIATION OF NUMBER OF SHARES

Share :

(c) Sharehol ofPromoters

CAREER POINT EDUTECH LMINI)s CAREER POINI EDUIECH LIMIIEO

Q6"'l ,.''l--='c'
Dirc^inr Dkector

Particulars No. ofsharesas
at 31.03.2025

No. ofshares as
at 3L.o3.2024

No, ofsharcs as
at0L01.2023

1,81,92,939 1,81,92,939

\41,92,939
0pening number of equity shares
Additions during the Year

ClosinE n umber of equity shares r,81,92,939 \41,92,939 1,81.92,939

As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024

Name ofShareholder No. ofsharesat
the end of

r€pordng Perlod

ofshares
held

% Chaoge
durlDg tbe year

202+25 r% ofshares held

% Chaqe
durlDg tte year

2021-21

11.63 2\$,003 11.63

7.62 13,86,300 7.62

7.62 13,85,800 7.62

14.73 26,79,000 14.73

7.36 13,39,500 7.36

7.36 13,39,500 7.36

Mr. Pramod Kumar Maleshweri

Mr. 0m Prakash Maieshwari
Mr. Naw"al Kishore Maheshwan

Mrs.laihsh Bai

Mrs. Shilpa Maheshwari

Mrs. Rekha Maheshwari

Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari

21,16,003

13,86,300

13,85,800

26,79,000

13,39,500

13,39,500

13,39,500 7.36 13,39,500 7.36

As at 31.03.2024 As at 01.04.2023

Name ofshareholder No. ofsharesat
the eod of

repordnS Perlod

96 bf shares
held

%, Change
during the year

2023-24

No. ofshares at
the end of

repordngperlod
r% ofshares held

11.63 11.63

7.62 7.62

7.62 7.62

L4.73 14.73

7.36 ?.36

7.36 7.36

Mr. Pramod Kumar Maheshwari

Mr. 0m Prakash Maheshwari

Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari

Mrs. IGilash Bai

Mrs. Shilpa Maheshwari

Mrs. Rekha Maheshwari

Mrs. Neelima MaheshwarL-

21,16,003

13,86,300

13,85,800

26,79,000

13,39,500

13,39,500

13,39,500 7.36

21,L6,003

13,86,300

13,85,800

26,79,000

13,39,500

13,39,500

13,39,500 7.36

No. ofsharesat
the edd of

reporting Period

% Chatrge
durltrgtheyear

2022-23

\\^^^



(c) sharehoders holding more than S Shares

l6 Other

i&As.so
CABEEE POINI EDUIECH TIMIIED

Vqw,..-4 P\l'1-'L

Direclor

Name ofShareholder

As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024 Asat01.04.2023

No.ofshares at
the eod of

repordDg Perlod

96 ofshares
held

No. ofshares at
the etrd of
repordrg

Period

0/6 ofshares held
No. ofshares at

the end of
repordng Perlod

o/5 ofshares held

Mr. Pramod Kumar Maheshwari

Mr. Om Pratash Maheshweri

Mr. Nawal Kshor€ Maheshwari

Mrs.Ihilash Bai

Mrs. Shilpa Maheshwari

Mrs. Rekha Maheshwarl

Mrs. Neelima Ma}eshweri

21,16003

13,86,300

13,85,800

26,79,O00

13,39,500

13,39,500

13,39,500

11.63 2t,L6,003

13.86,300

13,85,800

26,79,000

13,39,500

13,39,500

13,39,500

11.63 21,16003

13,85,300

13,85,800

26,79,O00

13,39,500

13,39.500

13,39,500

11.63

7.62 ? _62 7 _62

7.62 7.62 7.62

14.73 14_73 14.73

7.36 7.36 7.36

7.36 7.36 7.36

7.36 7.36 7.36

in

0
CAREE8 PO'I'IIOUIECH 

I'M'IEO

!)'' 'r'r^rJ
" Dtreclor

Particulars As at
31.o3,2025

As at
31.03.2024

131.58 131.58 131.58

131.58 131.54 131.58

-45.92 -45.92 -45.92

-253.45 -253.45 -253.45

4.89

4.49

4.49 4.49

1,814.58

0.02

2,t23.3+

1,519.38

-4.88

608.84 321.24

247.56

3,937.94 2,123.34 608.84

Capltal Reserve

[Pursuant to the Scheme) Mer8er ofPlancess Edu-Solutions Pvt Ltd.

(Pursuantto the Scheme) MergerofCP Capite! Limited (Formerlyknown as

Career Point Limited - Education Business

Other CoDprehenslve IncorDe

Balance Brought Forwaid

Add: Remeasurementbenefit Sain / 0oss) ofdeflned benefit plans (Net of
Taxes)

Retalned Ear.lnSs

Balance Erought Forward

Lss: Final Dividend

L€ss: lntrim Dividend

Profit as per Statement of Pro6t and Loss Account

Add : other AdiusEnents

D

E

B

c

Securlties Premlum Reserve

As per last Balance sheet

Total (A+B+C+D+E) 3,775.04 1,960.11 441.05

As at
o1.04.2023
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Career Point Edutech Limited
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31,03.2025

(a h Lakts)

Provisions (Non-Current) As at 31.03,2025 As at3103.2024 As at 01.04.2023

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity 49.74 19.!7 29.57

TOTAL 49.1-4 19.t7 29.57

Tradepayables As at 31,03,2025 As at 31.03,2024 As at 01.04.2023

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enter?rises (Refer
Note No. 41)

Total outstanding dues ofdeditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises.

0.43

21.26 9.18 2.38

TOTAL 9.18 2.3A

Trade Payables ageing

Particulars
Less tha.r 1

Year

DueAgeing
Total

l-Z Year 2-3 yeat More than 3 years

As at 31.03.2025

(D MSME 0.43 0.43

(ii) Others 21.26 21.26

(iii) Disputed Dues: MSME

[iv) Disputed Dues: Others

Net Total 21.69 21.69

As at 31.03.2024

(i) MSME

(ii) Others 9.18 9.18

[iii) Disputed Dues: MSME

(iv) Disputed Dues: Others

Net Total 9.18 9.1B

As at 07,04,2023

(i) MSME

(ii) Others 2.38 2.38

[ii i) Disputed Dues: MSME

(iv) Disputed Dues: OBers

NetTotal 2.38 2.34

,4
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Career Point Edutech [imited
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2025

CAREEB POINT EDUIECH LIIVIIIED
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Dire0tOr
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2l

0ther Financial Liabilities As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024 As at 01.04,2023

Accrued Salaries and benefits

-Salaries and benefits

Others

- Audit Fees Payable

- Security Deposits

- Others Payable

- Security Deposits

- Advance From Customers

56.57

1.00

108.17

72.14

10.11

58.53

52.03

12.40

54.5s

112.80

67.55

tl.74

24.87

TOTAL 248.O3 122,96 271.51

Other Current Liabilities As at 31,03.2025 As at 31.03.2024 As at 01.04.2023

lncome Received InAdvance lHostel Rent)

GST Payble

TDS Payable

295.64

2.47

0.75

470.07

0.44

249.69

0.41

TOTAI 294.46 470_51 250.10

Short Term Provision As at 31.03.2025 As at 3,.03.2024 As at 01.04.2023

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Expenses

Provision for Gratuity 2.46

0.25

3.86

TOTAL 2,46 4.tt

Current Tax Liabilities (net) As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024 As at 01.04.2023

Income t x Provision Current Year

Less: TDS &TCS

Less: Advance Tax

465.39

196.25

20.00

3 25.18

300.01

TOTAL 249.14 25.17 40.69

&A

20

2.46

2.46

40.69

.Y
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Particular 

(a) Revenue fromn Services 

Notes to Accounts Forming the Part of Statement of Profit & Loss Account 

Total 

Revenue from operations 

() Education and Training Programme 

(b) Sale of Educational Books 

(ii) Auxiliary Education Services 
(iii) Hostel Income 

Total 

24 Other Income 

25 

- Indigenous 

Particular 

-Export 

|Interest Income 

Total 

Interest on Income Tax Refund 
|Interest from Bank Deposits 
Provision Written Back 

Career Point Edutech Limited 

Misc. Income 

Particular 

Cost of Material Purchase 

Cost of Materials Purchase 

-Books & Other Material 

For the Year ended| For the Year ended as 
as on 31.03.2025 on 31.03.2024 

1,110.96 

1,602.31 
1,071.35 

577.49 

521.33 

4,883.44 

192.41 

0.82 

2.63 

1.29 

19.16 

(Rs. in Lakh) 

216.31 

For the Year ended| For the Year ended as 
as on 31.03.2 025 on 31.03.2024 

1,378.39 

335.31 

335.31 

785.96 

930.34 

1,019.61 
455.58 

4,569.88 

84.92 

0.17 

4.63 

5.31 

21.30 

116.33 

For the Year ended For the Year ended as 
as on 31.03.2025 on 31.03.2024 

364.50 

364.50 



26 Change in Inventory 

Particular 

|Opening stock 
|Less : Closing Stock 
Total 

Notes to Accounts Forming the Part of Statement of Profit & Loss Account 

27 Employee Benefits Expenses 

Particulars 

Salaries, Wages and Bonus to 
-Teaching staff 
-Non Teaching Staff 

|Gratuity 
|Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 

Staff Welfare 
|Total 

28 Other Expenses 

Particulars 

Advertisement Expenses 
|Audit Fees 

|Bad debts and advances written off 
|Bank Charges 
Books Periodicals and Subscriptions 

|Commission 
Conference, Seminars & Business Promotion Expenses 

|Courier & Shipping Charges 
|CSR Expenses 
Donation 

|Electricity & water exp. 
Hostel & Mess Expenditure 
|Institute Expenses 
Insurance Charges 
|Interest on TDS 

|Legal & Professional Exp. 
Market Place Expenses 

Career Point Edutech Limited 

Misc. Expenses 
Printing & Stationary Exp 
Repairs - Computers 
Repairs - Others 

|Security Charges 
Telephone, Postage & Internet exp. 

Total 

|Transportation & Packing Material Expenses 
|Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 

For the Year ended For the Year ended as 
as on 31.03.2 025 on 31.03.2024 

97.92 

102.24 

(4.32)| 

as on 31.03.2025 

109.22 
533.37 

18.84 

For the Year ended For the Year ended as 

9.20 
14.59 

685.22 

177.07 

2.56 
51.19 

2.64 

20.29 

173.31 
6.55 

0.31 

122.21 

For the Year ended For the Year ended as 
as on 31.03.2 025 

184.98 
450.20 

3.44 

1.47 
137.50 
104.35 

44.53 

18.56 
9.52 

166.59 
29.78 
12.72 

(Rs. in Lakh) 

8.11 

16.09 

162.30 

1,743.97 

97.92 

64.38 

on 31.03.2024 

195.71 
456.96 

14.54 

17.29 

684.50 

on 31.03.2024 

126.36 

2.53 

13.43 

1.23 

0.88 

7.50 
20.78 

160.80 

2.46 

116.07 

161.11 
511.37 

2.18 

0.04 
134.44 

73.91 
34.76 

6.55 

6.37 

188.01 
28.65 

20.79 

4.33 
7.96 

1,632.51 



Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTES TO T.'IE STANDALOI{E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year end€d 3ls! March,2025

favourable outcome, the demand raised by the departmentstands nullified.
As a result, there is no likelihood ofany futur€ obligalion arising on account ofthis liability. The management is of the view rhat no payrnenr, whether towards
princiPal, inlerest, or penalty, will be required in the tuture. Hence, th€ contingent liabillty eariierdisclosed in the books has ceased to exisr

30 Estimated a mount of contmcts rema ining to be executed on capital account net of advanc€s is I N il [Previous Year t Nil).

31 During the earlier yeaB, the Company has received principal arnount of lst insblment of Rs. 216.90 lakhs from Raiasthan Skill and Livelihoods Development
Corporatior (RSLDC) for the Deen-Dayal Upadhyaya Grame€n Kaushaly, Yoiana (DDU-CKY) project against which dte Company had incurr€d Rs.371.75 lakhs ard
Issued bank Suarantee ofR,r 5d22lakhs in tErms ofthe agF€menl signed with RSLDC. Duringthe year €nd€d 31st March 2022, RSLDC has invoked bank guarantee
of Rs 5{.22 lakhs and has also demanded rEfund amountinc to Rs. 334.76 lakhs (lncludlng interest of tls. 1 1?.36 laldls) on t€rmination of lhe abov€ stated projecL
The Company has pursued tfie invocation ofBank Guarante€ and olh€r r€.eivable ofRs.213.41 lakhs (including Rs. 159.19lakhs receivable) from RSLDC, bcfore tfie
Hon'bl€ Raiasthan Hi8h Court,aipurand the Rajasthan State Commercial Couft under section 9 ofArbitration & ConciliationAc! 1996. ?h€ Hon'blc Raiasthan High
Cour! IaiPur Bench has appointed thesole arbiEator in $e matt€r. The Company has submitt€d its application before the Hon'bl€ A iEator. The matt€r partially
decided as on 17.03.2025 in favourofcohpany is as follows:

i) The nodc€ dat€d 01.07.2022 issued by RSLDC for the recovery of demand amountingto Rs.3,34,26,392 ir hereby quashed.

ii) The Company is entitled to receive the ahount of Rs. 5422 lakhs towards the invoked bank guarantee.

iii) The Cohpany ls entided to receiye Rs 100 lakhs towards inv€stment

iv) The Company is cntitled to receive Rs S lakhs towards the cost oflitigation.

v) The Company is entitled to receive lhe awarded amounts with simple interest at 9,25% p.a. hom the date ofaward till the date of payment, ifthe award€d amount
is not paid $,ithin 30days fiom thedateofaward. Thedateofaward is 17.03.2025.

32 In accordance with the provisions of Section 1 35 of .h€ Compa nies Act, the B o.rd of D irectors of the Company constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CS R)
Committ€e. As per the provisions ofthe said Act, the Company was required ro spend a sum of 16.54 lakhs towards CSR activities during the financial year ended
31st M.rch 2025. Priorto FY 2024-25, the provisions related to CSR were norapplicable to th€ Company. During the year, the Company contribut4d the following
amounts towards CSR initiatives:

t ln Lakhs

Pardculars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 tuatApril 1,2023

[i) Cross amount required to be sDent by the durine the year 6.54 NA NA
(ii) A mount spent during the year

(a) Construction/ Acqu isition of any as.sets

Ib) On purposes other tha n (a) above 6.S5 NA

29 Condn8.nt Urbllldes not Ptrn ldcd For (,11s Certifed by tte m.naScrneht)
(a) lh rcsp.ctof:- (l ln Lakhs)

/Is at
il.rch31,2025 Marc}t 3l, 2024

As.t
Aptll,.,2023

Service t.x liability /cST Laabiliv@ 87.76 47.76
Claims against the Company not acknowledsed as debrs t16.75 tl6.75 tt6-7s
Value add€d tax liabilily 535.92 535.92 535.92
Total 652.67 740.43 74{,.43
@ The contingent Uabiliry amounting
an appeal against the demand raised

to Rs 87.76lakhs, r€lated to Service Ta& is no longer considered payable in the fubrre. This isbecause the company had ffled
by the depa&nent The appellate authonty has passed an order in favour of the company on 06.05.2025. In view of the

ln

Pardculars A5 at March 31,2025 A5 at March 31,2024 ls at Aprll 1,2023

(i) Amount of expenditure incurred 6.55 NA

(ii) Shordall al the end oftheyear
(iii) Total of previous yeaIs shordall,

[iv) Reason forshortfall
(v) Natureof CSR activities

(al Promotbn olEducation 5.55
(b) socialwelrare
(c) Health Services

(vi) Detalls ofrelated party transactions, e.E, conEibutioh to a trust
conrolled by the company in r€lation to CSRexpenditure as perrelevant
Accounting Standard

[vii) Wh€re a provision is made with respect to a liability incurr€d by
€nt€ring intoa contractual obligation, the movemenLs in the provision
during the yearshallbe shown separately.

-...-
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Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31st March, 2025

33 The disclosures required under IND AS 19 "Employee Belefits" are asgiven below:

A) Defined Contribution plan
The company has classified the various benefits provided to employees' as follows:

a) Defined Contribution Plans - Provid€nt Fund

b) Employee State Insurance Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense forthe Year is as under:
{in

B) Defined Benefit Plar:

The employees' gratuity fund defined benefit plan. The present value ofobligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using by projected
unit creditmetiod in case ofgratuity.

a Reconciliation of and Balance of De6ned Benefit in Lakhs

b tn statementof &loss account in Lakhs

c in Other ensive lncome in Lakhs

d) The principal actuarial assumptions used for estimating the Company's defined benefit obligations for gratuity and leave encashment

S,No. Actuarial Assumptions
Gratuity (Funded)

31.03.2024

Discount Rate 7.25

2 Expected Rate ofincrease in salary 5.00%

Withdrawal rate 5.00%

4 Mortality IALM 2012-14 Ultimate IALM 2012-14 Ultimate

The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate. The discount rate is Senerally based upon tle market yields available on

Govemment bonds. The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, taken idto accoudt inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors including supplyand demand in the employment market

& 4s,

t CAREER POINT EDUTECH LIMITED

W",_--_l t\.L,.?-
Director

CABEER POINT EDTIIECH LIMITED

,!NNryJ

S,No.
Fortheyear endedl

31.03.202s1
For the year ended

31.03.2024

1 Company's contribution to Provident fund ro.:ol 4.12

2 Company's contribution to ESI e.+el 6.42

Particulars
Gratuity (Funded)

31,03.2024

16.541 Present value ofobligahon at the beginning of the year

Currentservice cost 3.132

1.303 Interesr cost

(2.87)4 Benefits paid

(6.4s)5 Actuarial loss/Gain)

11.656 Present value of obliSation at tle end ofyear

Gratuity (Funded)
31.03.2025

Gratuity (Funded)
31.03.2024S.No. Particulars

3.131 Currentservice cost

1.302 InterestCost

3 Defined benent cost recognized in statement ofProfit or loss.

Gratuity (Funded)
31.03.2024S.No,

Gratuity (Funded)
31.03.2025

14.24 (6.4s)

Actuarial loss/ (gain)- Plan Assets

14,24 (6.4s)Cornponent ofdefined benefit costsrecoglized in other
comptehensive income

Director

The components of dre gratuity are as follows:

lr".ti.,t".,

cratuity (FurdeOl
rr.o:.zozslS.No.

rr.e+l

s.o7l

o.eol

I

18.241

:s.asl

s.o7l

o.sol

s.ezl +tzl

I 

nu.ti"rt.."

lAfiuariat loss/ (gain)- Obligation1

2

cratuity (Funded)l
tt.oz.zozsl

1 e.zsNl

s.oooal

3 s.0o%l



Sensitivi anal tn

The above sensitivity analysis is based on change in an assumption while holding all other assuftption constant in practice this is unlikely to
occur, and change in some of the assumptio. may be correlated. When calculating tie sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to signincant
actuarial assumption the same method [proiected unit credit metiod] has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit obligation
recognized within the balance sheel

Estimate of benefit ents ln

The company is depositingP.F contribution onlyforeligible employees within statutorylimits. The employees whose income is above the
statutorylimits have opted notto subscribe and accordinglrthe company is not required to make the contdbution.

34 AUDIT FEES (EXCLUSIVE OF APPLICABLE TAXES) ln

35 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) in Lakhs

36 SEGMENT REPORTING

In accordance with IND AS 108, Operating Segments, segment information has been provided in the standalone financial statements.
The information relating to revenue from external customers, location of non cxrrent assets of its rcportable segments has been disclosed as
follows:
(a) Revenue from operation:-
(i) Within India - Rs 4362.11 Lakhs (P,Y. Rs.4114.30 Lakhl

[ii) outside India- Rs.521.33 Lakh (P.Y. Rs.455.50 Lakh)
(b) All Non current Assets of the company are located in india.

37 The annual GST return (Form 9 and9C) for the yearended 31st Marclr 2025 is pendingforthe filling as competent authority, The companyis in
process of reconcilinB the data of GSTR-zA wi& GSTR-38. In the view of management on final reconciliation, the impact will not be material.
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Particulars Change in
Assumptions

Increase/(decrease) in Gmtuity Obligations 31.03.2025

fk 12.16)Discount rate
-Lok 2.41
10/o 2.43

Salary Growth rate
-10k (2.2r)
lo/o 0.06Withdrawal Rate

-10k t0.09)

S.No. Particulars Gratuity
1 01 Apr 2025 to 31 Mar 2026 4.64
2 01 Apr 2026 to 3l Met 2027 1.60
3 01 Apr 2027 to 3l Mar 2028 r.65
4 01 Apt 2028 ta 31Mat 2029 2.43

5 01Apr 2029 to 31Mar2030 2.44

6 01Apr2030 onwards 22.65

S.No, Particulars
For the year endedl

31.03.202s1
For the year ended

31,03,2024

D Statutory Audit 2.43z.+el

iil otler services (Tax Audit) o.rol 0.10

Total z.sol 2,53

S.No. Particulars For the year ended
31.O3.202S

For the year ended
31.03.2024

1 Net profit/ 0oss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders 1,814.58 1,524.27

2 Weighted average umbe r of equity share s outstanding (Numbers) L41,92,939 7,41,92,939

3 Basic/Diluted eamings pershare (face value of { 10 each) 8.38

I&A

CAREER POINT

trt".'*

s.N.

H

ACc

s.szl



Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31st March, 2025

3S "Loans given by t}le Company to related parties amounting to llE25.04lakhs as on 3l.03.2025 are unsecured and repayable on demand. The borrowers have
ageed to repay the loan as and when demanded by the Company. Further interest shall be charged on the outstanding pdncipal amounq and will be calculated
on a quaaterly basis. The borrowers have also undertaken to utilize tIe entire loan amount exclusively for their rcspective business activities,',

Loans and advances ill the trature of loals graDted to related party that are repayable otr demand

As ott 31-03-2025

T,?e of Bofiower Amountofloar [t itrl
r-at<trs1l

Percintage to the total
loans and advances

CP Capital Limited r,ezs.o+l 100.000/o

As on 31-03-2024

Type ofBorrower Amount ofloan (l In
Laklls)

Percentage to the total
loans and advances

CP Capi(al Lim,ted 100.00%

39 Fluauclal risk management obiectlves ard pollcies

The Company's adivities are exposed to a variety of financial risks from itr operations. The key financial risk include market risk (including interest Iate risk
etcJ, credit risk and liquidity risk The company's overall risk management policy seek to minimize potential adverse effects on company's financial
performance,

(b) Interest Rate S€Nldvlty: 'The Company has no borrowing$ hence, there is no finance cost incurred- Accordingly, interest rate sensitivity is not applicable to
tie Coftpany."

(c) Price Rlskr The Company's exposure to securities pdce risk arises from investsrents held in mutual funds and classified in the balance sheet at fair value
through profit or loss. To manage its price risk arising from such invesEnents, tle company diversifies its pordolio. Quotes [NAy) of these investments are
available from the mutual fund houses. As on 31.03.2025, the Company has no investment in mutual funds and hence it has no price risk as on 31.3.2025.

Profit for the year would increase/decrease as a result ofgains/losses on these securities classified as at fair value through profit or loss.

{d) Commodity Price risk The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities. Its operating activities require t}re purchase of raw material
therefore, requires a continuous supply of certain raw materials. To mitigate the commodity price risk, the Company has an approved supplier base to get
competitive prices for the commodities and to assess the marketto manage the cost without any comprise on quality.

The company has a well-defined sale policy to minimize its risk or credit defaults. outstanding receivables are regularly monitored and assessed. Impairment
analysis is performed based on historical data at each reporting date on an individual basis.

Financial assets are written offwhen tiere is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as customer failinS to engage in a repa,'rnent plan with the company.

DeposiB with Bank The deposits with bank constitute mosdy the liq uid invesunent of the company and are generally not exposed to creditrisk

r\&As
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(A) Market Risk Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flowoffinancial insEuments will fluctuate because of change in market prices. Market risk
comprises mainly of interest rate risk.

(a) lnterest late risk lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Any change in the interest rates environment may impact futur€ rates of borrowing. The company mitigates this risk by regularly assessing the
market scenariq findin8 appropriate financial instruments, interest rate neEotiation with tle lenders for ensuring tle aost effective method of financing.

[8) CreditRlskl
Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to setde their obligation as agreed- Credit risk primarily arises from financial assets
such as fade receivables, otherbalance with bank,loans and other receivables.

Trade Receivables: - The maximum exposure to credit risk is primarily from ts'ade receivables (Other than Group Company). The company periodically
assesses the credit quality of counter partiet taking into the financial condition, current economic trends, past experiences and other factors,

a
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(C) Liquidity Rtsk Liquiitity risk is the risk where the company will encounter difffculty in me€ting the obliSations associated with its financial liabilides that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset The company's approach to ensure, as far as possible that it will have sumcient liquidlty to meet its
liabilities when due.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile ofcompany's financial liabilities based on contmctual undiscounted payments: "

Particulars As at 31.03.2025

CarrylngAmount Total
Interest b€aring borrowings

TradePayable 21_69 21.69
0ther Liabilities 248.03 248.03

Total 269.72 269.72

As at 31.03.2024

Interest bearing borrowings

Trade Payable 9.18 9.18

Other Liabilities r22.96 122.96

Total 132.14 132,r4
4sat01.04.2023

Interest bearing borrowinS5

Trade Payable 2.38 z.3a

other Liabilities 271.51 27t.51
Total 273.49 273.49 273.49

{0 Capibl Rl* MarageEert

The Comp3ny's policy is to maintain an adequate capital base so as to Inaintain creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development Capital
indudes issued 6pital, share pEmium ard ell other equity res€rves atEibutable to equi9 holdera. The primary obiective ofthe Compan/s capital manaSemmt
is to maintain an optirnal sEucture so as to maximize the sharehold€1s value. In order to sEensthen the capital base, the company may urie appropriate means
to enhance or reduce capital, as the case may b€.

The Company is not subiect to any extemal impos€d capital requirEmen! fhe company monitors capital usinS a gearinS ratio, which is net debt divided by total
capital plus net debt Net Debt is calorlated as borrowings less cash and cash equivalentr.

G ln lrkhs)
Particlilars As at 31,03.2025 As at 31.03.2024 4sat01.04.2023

Borrowings (A)

Less: Cash and cash equivalents (B) 119.93 12.64

Netdebt(C=A-B) -119.93 -tz.6a

Equity Share Gpital (D) 1,419.29 \aL9.Z9 L,419.29

Other Equity (E) t,960_44 441.05

Total Capital (F = D+E) 2,260.34

Capltal and net debt (G =C +F) s,232.29 3,659.80 2,247.66

Gearing raUo (C/6) -3.24 -0.56%

41 As required bysectlotr 22 ofThe Mlcro, Small and Medlum Eoterprlses Development Act' 2006 the followlDg lDforEadon ls dlsclosed:

The above infoihation's regarding Micro, Small and medium Enterprise has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified of information
alailable witl the Company and as certified by the managemen!

ln
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Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Principal and interest amount due and remaining unpaid at the end of the
accounting year

Interest paid in terms of section 16 of the MSME Act during the year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in makinS
payment (which have been paid but belond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified.

The amount of interest accrued and rerhaining unpaid at the end of th€
accounting year,

The amount of furtier interest remaininS due and payable in succeedinS yeat
untilsuch interestwhenthe interest duea above are rctually paid.

U^^ Director

< lYearlon Demandl , tY"ral
-l

I

zr oql I

248.031
I

z6e.72l
I

-l
I

e.lsl I

r22 s6l -l

13z.r4l
I

-l -l

2 3sl I

z71.stl
I

-l

.l

-zez.o+l

s,zzs.o+l

-o,ezxl

362.04

zoz4-zsl

0.431

I

I



Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTES TOTHE STAT{DALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year etrded 3lstMarch,2025

zl2 Falr valuauotr tedElques
The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial llabilities usingthe bestand most relevant data ayailable. The fair v-alues of
the financial assets and liabilities ar€ included at the amount that would be rec€ived to sell an asset or paid to b-ansfer a liability in an orderly transaction betw€,en
market participants at the measurementdate.

lin
As at 31.O3.2025 4sat31,03.2024 As at 01.04.2023

Particulars Carrying
Amouut Fairvalue Carrying

Amount
Fair Value Carrying

ADount FairValue

(i) Fimncial Assets

[a) At fair value throush profit &Loss

Current lnvestm€nt in Mutual Fund

- Non - Current Investment in Unquoted shares 10.10 10.10 10.10 10.10 10.r0 10.10

(b) At Anortized Cost / Cost

-lnvesunent in Subsidiaries & Associate 603.00 603.00 603.00 603.00 603.00 603.00
-Trede Receivables 246_78 246.74 135.08 135.08 364.13 364.13
-Loans 1,825.04 1,825.04 7,220_88 \220.AA 610.70 610.70
-cash and cash equivalents 362.04 362.04 119.93 119.93 t2.64 12.6A
-Other bank balances 3432 38.32 32.33 35.61 35.61
'Others 2,621.30 2,627.30 1,416.66 1,416.66 314.44 314.48

Total s,712.s9 s,712.59 3,537.98 3,537.98 1,950.70 1,950,70
(ii) FinaDcial Liabilities
(a) AtAmortized Cosl

- Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Trade paFbles 21.69 21.69 9.18 9.18 2.38 na
- otiers 248.03 24A.03 122.96 122.96 271.51 271.51

Total 269.72 269.72 132.14 132.r4 273,49 273.89

--

-

-

2) LonS_term fixed-rate alld variable-rate receivables / borrowinSs are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest ratrs, specific country
dsk factors, credit risk and other risk charact€ristics. Fair ralue of variable interest rate borrowin8s approximates their carrying v-alues. For 6xed interEst rate
borrowing fair ralue is detlrmined by usint dre discounted cash flow (DCD method using discount rate that reflects the issuer's borowings rata Risk of non-
performance for the company is considered to be insignifcant in valuatio[

Falr Value Hlerardly

All financialassets and liabilities for which fairvalue is measured in tle financial statemenB are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows: -

Level 1- Quoted prices in active markets.

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair ralue measurement is direcdy or indirectly obseri'able

l€vel 3 - Inputs Olat are not based on observable market data.

The fouowing table presenB the fair value measurement hierarchy of financial assea and liabilities, whlch have been measured subsequent to initial recognition
at fair valu€ as at 31st March, 2025 & 31st Maith 2024,

in

The following methods and aisumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1) Fair value of cash and deposits, other bank balancet trade receivables, Ioant trade par?bles, and other financial assets and liabilitjes approximate their
carryingamounls larBely due to tle shon-term maturities of these instruments.

During the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 202d there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fuir value measurements, and no transfer into
and outofLevel 3 fair value measurements,
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As at 31.03.2025AsseB / Llabilides measured at hirvalue
through Profit or loss (Accoulted) L€vel 1 Level 2 Level 3
FinancialasseLs

- Investsnent in Unquoted Compulsorily Convertible Preference 10.10
Financial liabilities

n ill Lakhsl
As at 31.03.2024AsseB / Liabillties measured atfairvalue

through Pront or lo5.r (Accoutrted) Level 1 Level2 Level 3

Financial assets
' InvesEnent in Unquoted Compulsorily Coneertible Preference 10.10

Financial liabilities

!oAcc(
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43 INCOMETAX

A) Amounts recognized in statement of profit and loss (l in Lakhs)

Particulars zo24-25 2023-24

Current lncome Tax

-CurrentYear 465.39 325.18

-Adiustement in respect ofcurrent income tax ofearlier year (s8.36)

MAT(CreditJ Entitlement

26.04 [3.1e]

Income tax expense reported in the statement ofprofit & Ioss 433.07 321.99

(t in Lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

lncome tax on Re-measurement losses oll denned benefitplan (2.00)

(2.00)

C) Reconciliation ofefiective tax rate (1 in Lakhs)

CAREER POINT EDUTECH LIMITED

?v"*,..r

Director

CAREER POINISs&A

cAC

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Accounting profit/(loss) before tax 2,247.65

At Statutory lncome Tax rate @2S,L7o/o 433.07 321.99

Change in Rate of tax

Dividend income

Fair valuation/ Sale of fimncial assets atld others

Sale of Property Plant & Equipment (Land)

Non-deductible expenses

Accourlting prolit/(loss) after tax 1,814.58 1,519.38

Deferred Tax-Relating to origination and reversal oftempomry differences

B) Income tax recognized in other comprehelsive income

Total

1,841.37

EOUIECH I.IMITED

,|\'t"" ".,', 
Oirector



Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 3lst March,2025

,t4.(A) Related party relationship and Eansactions

Name ofthe related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the period arld descripuon ofrelationship:-

substdiary:
career Poiot tnstitute of Shll Development Private Limited

career Point Leaming Solution Limited (Formerly larcwn as Gyan Eduventure Private Limited)

Career Point Accessories Private Limited

Edutiger Private Limited

Key Matragemeot Personnel:
Mr. Pramod Kumar Maheshwari (ChairmarL Managing Director )
Mr, Om Prakash Maheshwad [Director)
Mrs. Shilpa Maheshwari [Director)
Mr. Mahesh Bhangariya [cFo) (AppL on 31.12,2024 and Resigned on 06.05,2025)

Ms. Bhavika Sharma (Company Secretary) (on15.11.2024)
Mr. Lalir Modi (lndependent Director w.e.f 11.10.2024)

Mrs. Mohini Mahur 0ndependeot Director w.e.f 11.10.2024)

Mr. Amit Sethi (lndependent Director w.e.f 11.10.2024)

Duri[g the year
ended 31.03.202S

During the year
ended 31.03.2024Particulars

34.11

0.39

112.43 L18.72

39.r6 26.57

262.04

400.43

176.95 44.92

7 69.00 1,009.00

Sales of Study Materlal & StudeDt Kit:

Elterprises ulder same Management:

Shricon IndusEies Limited

Career Point University ,Kota

clobal Public School (A unit ofGopi Bai Foundation)

Subsldiaries:

Career Point Accessories Private Limited

Career Point Learling Solution Limited (Formerly lorowrl as Gyan Eduvenhrre Private Limited)

Service ReDdered

Enterprises under same Management:

Career Point University,Kota

Career Point University, Hamirpur

Interest Income on Loan To

Enterprises uoder Same Management:

CP Capital Limited

Loan Received Back

Enterprises under same Managemeot:

CP Capital Limited 341.80 443.74

Particulars As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024 As at 01.04.2023

Loan Receivables (Closing Balance)
CP Capital Limited 1,825.04 7,220.48 610.70

Advance from Customer

Career Po int Accessories Private Limited 24.8?

Table transactions with related

Terms and Conditlons ofLoao given to related parties:
Loans given by the Company to related parties are unsecured
as and when company. Further the borrcwe

that they will utilize

loan of l1825.04lalJN is repayable on demand and the borrower agrees to repay the loan
r shall pay interes on the principal amount ofloan outstanding. Interest will be charged on
the entire amount ofloan for their business activity.

in Lakhs

/s
,.(y
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50.84

Loan Given To

Enterprises under same MatrageEeDt:

CP Capital Limited



Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTESTO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the y€ar end€d 31st Mar€h,2O25

45. Other Information in terms of the amendment in Schedule lll ofthe Companies Act vide notihcation dated 24th March 2021

(i) The Company does not have anyBenami property, where any proceeding ha5 been inidated or pending against the Company for holding
any Benami property.

(ii] The Company does not haye anytransacuons wlth companies struck off.

(iii) The Company have nottraded or invested itl Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during t]e ffDancial year.

(iv) The Company has not been declared wilfuldefaulter by any bank or financial institution orgoyemment or any government authority.

(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entiues (lntermediaries) with the
understa[ding that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf ofthe Company [Ultimate Beneficiaries](read
with note no. i14) above wherein company has advanced or loaned or invested in one of the subsidiary company which is registered as
NBFC with RBI and whose buslness is to provide and seryice loans and provide ancilliary services).

[vi) The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the CompaDy shall whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company (" Ultimate Beneficiaries"J or
provide anyguarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(vii) The Company does not have any such trarsaction which is not recorded in the book of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tix assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1951 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions ofthe lncome Tax Ad, 1961),

(viii) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of I 5 crore, in aggregate at points of time during the year, from
bank on the basis ofsecurity ofcurrent assets.

(ix) The company has utilized the borrowings from bank5 and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken during
the financialyear.

(x) There is no change in opening balaoce ofother equity due to change in any accounting pollcy and prior period errors

(xi) The Company does not have ary charges or satisfacdon which ls yet to be registered with Registrar ofCompanles beyotrd the statutory
period

46 Audit Trail : The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its book ofaccount which have a feature ofrecording audit
trail [edit log) facility and that have operated throughout the financialyear for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during the periods where audit trail [edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the year for the respective accounting
software, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered.

sE CABEER POINI EDUTECH LIMITED
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47 Note on Scheme ofArrangement:

The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 14th February 2023, approved a composite scheme of arrangement
['Scheme') under section 230 to 232. amongst Sraian Capital Limited (Transferor Company), Career Point Limited [CPL) (Transferee
Company/Demerged Company) and Career Point Edutech Limited (Resulting Company] and their respective shareholders.

Struduring of the Scheme:
i. Merger ofSrajan Capital Limited (wholly owned subsidiaryJ with CP Capital Limited (erstwhile known as 'Career Point Ltd.'].
ii. Demerger ofeducation busi[ess ('Demerged Undertaking') from CPL to Career Point Edutech Ltd (to be listed separately);

Update on the Company's Strategic Merger-Demerger plans pursuant to above scheme:

- In consideration ofthe demerger, the Resulting Company allotted 1 equity share of 110/- each to the equity shareholders of CPL for every
1 equity share of {10/- each held in CPL as on the Specified Date.
' Shares held by CPL in the Resulting Company prior to the effectiveness of the Scheme stood extinguished, and the new shares were
allotted directly to the shareholders ofthe Demerged Undertaking in accordance with the share entitlement ratio.

Atthough the increase in the authorised share capital of the Company was formally approved during the financial year 2024 - 25, for
presentation alld compliance pur?oses, t}le same has been disclosed in tJtese finalcial statements as increased witi effect from 1st April
2023, in accordance with the NCLT Order and relevant lnd AS provisions. The Company has accounted for the impact of the Scheme in
accordance with lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 103 - Business Combinations, read with Appendix C, which deals witi business
combilations under common control. Accordingly, the pooling of interests metlod has been applied. Under this method, the assets and
Iiabillties transferred from the Demerged Undertaking have been recorded at their respective historical carrying values, without any
revaluation or recognition ofgoodwill. Furthermore, as the transaction qualifies as a common control business combination, the financial
statements have been restated retrospectively as if the demerger had occurred from the beginning of the earliest comparative period
presented [i.e., from 1st April 2023]. Consequendy, the financial results for the year ended 31st March 2024 have been adjusted to reflect
the impact of the demerger. As ofthe reporting datg the listing ofthe Resulting Company's equity shares is under process. Accordingly, tlte
equity shares issued pursuant to the Scheme have not yet beeIl credited to the demat accounts ofthe respective shareholders. These shares
are presendy held in a suspense account, and no trading is permitted. Upon completio[ ofthe listing formalities, the shares will be credited
to the respedive demat accounts ofthe eligible shareholders in accordance with Clause 18 ofthe Scheme ofArralgemenL

The Hon'ble NCLT, in its detailed order, noted that all statutory and regulatory requirements had been duly complied with. Notices were
served to various authorities including the Registrar ofCompanies, Regional Director, Official Liquidator, tncome Tax Departsnent, Reserve
Bank of India (RBI), Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (SEBI), National Stock Exchange (NSE), and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). No
adverse observations were received from any of these authorities. The Scheme was also approved by the shareholders of CPL with over
99.990/6 voting in favour- The NCLT held that the Scheme is compliant with all applicable laws and is not prejudicial to the interests ofthe
shareholders, creditors, or the public at large- lt further directed that all assets, liabilitiet employees, contracts, beneffts, and obligations
pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking shall stand transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on a going concern basis with
effect from the Appointed Date. lt is further clariffed that for the purpose of lmplementi[g the Scheme in these financial statements, the
Company has relied on the carrying values of assets and liabilities as provided by the management of the Demeryed Company (Career
Point Limited) as on 1st April 2023. These values have not beerl independently verified by the auditors, and the audit has been limited to
verifying the accounting and presentation ofthe Scheme in accordance with applicable lndian Accountilg Standards.
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Obiective of the Scheme is to provide a simplified and streamlined group structure along with an emcient management control through
separating education and non-education businesses in different listed entities.

i. RBlgave No objection Letter dated 14 Sep 2022 for rnerger ofSrajan Capital Ltd. in Career Point Ltd.
ii. BSE and NSE also advised with letters dated 9 Aug 2023 to go ahead for fillng the scheme with Hon'ble NCLT.
iii. As per NCLT'S first motion order on 4lan 2024, Shareholders' meeting was convened on 17 Feb 2024 forscheme approval.
iv. On 30 Aug 2024, hon'ble NCLT formally reserved the order and then released on 23 Sep 2024. Certified copy of the final order was
signed on 22 Oct 2024. The appointed date for the purpose of giving scheme effect is 1 April 2023.
v. RBI granted NBFC license to CP Capital Ltd effective from 1 Apr 2025.
vi. Subsequently, 9 May 2025 was fixed as the Record Date for the purpose of determining the equlty shareholders of the CP Capital Ltd,
entitled to receive the equity shares ofCareer Point Edutech Ltd.
vii. The company is now in process to get the shares ofCareer Point Edutech Ltd. to be listed on BSE and NSE.

viii. During the year, the Company implemented a Composite Scheme ofArrdngement involving itselfand its group entities, including its
Holding Company, Career Point Limited (CPLJ, and its fellow subsidiary Srajan Capital Limited, puBuant to Sections 230 to 232, read with
Sectlon 56 and otherapplicable provisions ofthe Companies Acl 2013. As per the approved Scheme:



Career Point Edutech Limited
T{OTES TO THE STANDALONE FIT{ANCIAL STATIMENTS
for thc year€nded 3lstMarch,2OZs

48. Dlsclosurc w.r,L analydcal rados

S, No. Ratlo Denomlnator rlmes/
ege

31st March
20zs

3lst March
2024 Perc€ntage Varlance Reasoh for varlance

1 Current Liabilities 6.32 4.42 31.06%
Current assets highascompand to previous
year due to net proflt e.m in FY 24-25, and

add into Cur.eht Assets.
Debt- equity ralio TotalDebt Shareholder's Equity Times 0.00 0.00 o.oook NA

3 Debt S€rvic€ Coverage ratio
PAT+D€preciation /
Ahortisation +lnterest on tenn
loan

Princip3l repaym€nts of Current Maturity of
Longterm borrowings+ Inter€st on term loan

Times NA NA NA

Return on Equity Net Pro6t aftertax Average Shareholder's Equity %age 38_7 tok 50.470A -23.29% NA

5 lnventory Tumover Net Sales frorn study material 10.98 11.34 -3.1791t NA

6 Trade receivabl€s Turnover Net Sales from sewices and
Average trade receivables 25.58 18.31 39.700k

Due to increase in salesand bettcr realisation
ottrade rec€lvables.

7 Trade Payables Turnover Net purchases Average Trade payables 27.72 63.06 -65.55%

8 Net GpitalTurnover Net Sales workinAcapital Times t.t? -41.00% Due to increase in net worhn8 capital dunng
the curent year.

9 Net Profit ratio Revenue From Sal€ of Product and Services tbage 37.160k 33.35% tt.4096

10 Return on capit lemployed EEIT Capital employed (Tangible Nerworth+Totat
D€bt+Deferred t x ltabitity) %age 39.83% NA

11 Return on lnvestment Total Returh %age 0.00% 0.00%

Charter€d Acco

FRI{:005O69C

Partner

M. No.:429aO7

EI

tor and on behelf of thc Board of Dlrecors of
Career PolDt Edutech Llmlted

Qt -'t ^^'1"- --
ft-amod Kumar Maha3hwarl

ltalr.gng Dlredor
DIN: OO1a5711

Om Prakash lt{aheshwarl
Chalrm.n, Dlr€dor
DIN: O0185677

C,

Plac€: Kota

Date:30.05.202s

Gq

Mahcsh Bhangarlya

ChiefFlhanclal offfcer

Bhavll€ Sh.mra

Company Secretery

ttl€mbershlp No. AC3$235

2

Thc company purchas€s/expense has been
increased ahd company has neglegibletrade

payables.

1.90

44.47 -17.83%

0.00%

'!!'' Previous year ffgur€s have beeD r€Srouped/rearranged/recasted wherrv€rconstder neccesary to make them compar.ble with current period.

As per our report ofev€n date attached
FOR R.AIVANSHI & ASSiOCIATES
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